1 :abed

vi'€¢eoc llelS@IoyonoAdyidi €¢0¢/L0/20 -peuld
:dnoi) ¥oayn
3417 W3IHLNVY
00°05.$ ‘[ejo Jopusp
00°05.% ‘|EJOLS2I0AU|/Od
G2OEL #3984D
"WWoY ail4 - SUOKEDIUNWILOY €coc/LLL
000S.% 00000°00£55°000000°€02Y ' 2¥0°S001 yeeror LsoLez 1 SLINN 0S - NOILdI¥OSENS ONILYITY
:dnoig ¥oayn
ONI ‘L16 AAILOV
GZ'68% ‘|eJo] JOpusp
G2'68% ‘|EJOL8210AU|/Od
Y20€L # M93yD
12dQ "pling UMOJ - S80IAIBS Julely B Jleday €20c/6L/L
09'v5$ 00000°00€+5°000000°66€Y"€¥0°S00L 710481 0ol €¢/1¢/1-22/2T/0L ADVEINO LOVHINOD
"JadQ "pjing umo| - sadiAIag Julely 9 Jieday €c0c/6L/L
S9ve$ 00000°'00€+¥5°000000°66€1€70°S00 L v10.8L 0o I €¢/12/y-2Z/L IONVYNILNIVIN ¥31d0D
:dnoig ¥oayon
65984 dNO¥O LoV
00'0ve'L$ J[ejo] Jopuap
00°029% :|e}0 1 8210AU|/Od
€20EL ‘#o3YD
‘M “H - |[eAOWaY J9jep) 8)SEAN €c0c/8L/L
00°029% 00000'L L ¥¥S°000000°€0EY"€7#0°S00L 9zseL vooLee 1 H3LVM FLSYM LNO diNNd
:dnoig yo8yH
00°029% ‘|BJO1 8210AU|/Od
€20EL #3o9YD
‘M H - [eroway Jajepn disem cceoerselet
00°029% 00000’} L ¥¥S°000000°€0EY ' €¥0°S00 L L2SEL 6060€C | IVAOWIY Y3 LVM JLSYM
:dnoig yo8yn
ddO J1Ld3S ' NOILONYLSNOD 'g'aVv
ajeq 8210AU| # Jopuap uopjduosag
junowy Juno2oy 9210AU| "ON Od ALD aWweN JIway Jopuap
€202-220C :lea, |eosiy
€2¢02/04120 8821 :squnp yojeq sayonop

Bunsi 1eJoqg Jaysnop

uojjog o umo |



A :abey

yl'eecoe [le12@IayonoAdyidl  poday WV €2:82:01 €¢0¢/L0/20 :pajuld
"1adQ Buip|ing umo - Bujuies) “p3 ‘joid €20e/LelL
00°62e$ 00000°002€5°000000°66EY"'€0°S001 L¥e08¥ e c¢6L0eC L NILYVIN 'd - ONINIVYL SOLS3ESV NSO
:dnoig ¥oayon
077 'S3JINYEIS dNOYUD DLV
00'06'c$ ‘|EJOL Jopusp
00'889'¢$ ‘|EJ013210AU|/Od
82¢0E} ‘#X93UD
‘AMH - Buiwu ] sa1) g€coc/ieL/L
00'889'¢$ 00000'¥0€+S°000000 €0EY €Y0'S00L ‘€CovINYS 16£0€C L ONILLND ? ONINNIYL 331
:dnoig Woayn
o0o9Le'Ls ‘[e}o1 8210AU|/Od
820€L #309yD
‘M'H - Bulwi ) aai) gecoe/eL/L
0091Z'L$ 00000°¥0€¥S°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00L €COvINPS coloee L ONILLND IFHL
:dnoig) yoeyn
‘00 1d3dX3 334L HANNTdSY
S6'601% ‘[EJOL JOpuap
§6'601% {[E}O1 3210AUI/Od
L20EL #X034D
“JadQ Buiping umo] - swiojun €c0c/6lL/L
000L% 00000°0£695°000000°66€E'€#0°G00L 0.¥S¥ese 6/90€C G Ad3dioydang
"JadQ Buipjing umo | - swiojiun €cocielL/L
G6'66% 00000°'0£695°000000°66EY €¥0°G001 0.¥S¥ese 6.90¢€C S S.PECH# INTLI SLHIHS ATINTH AAVYN "a3In
:dnoio Woayn
€5ClL AIVNVHY
9L'¥61$ ‘[EJO Jopuap
9L'v61$ {|EJO1 ®10AUI/Od
920€l #393yD
auag "|dw3 - saueinsu| 9y €coz/8L/L
9L'¥61$ 00000°00}25°000000° 7Lt LF0°G00L €19/858 0 I €¢0¢ 934 - JONVENSNI 3417 NMOL
aje( ao10AU| # Jopuap uonduosaq
junowy Junodoy 30I0AU| 'ON Od ALD SWEN JWaY JOpuap
€202-220C :iesj |edsiy
€202/0L/20 88Z1 :laqunn yojeg Jayanop

Bunsi j1ejag Joyonop

uojjog o umo |



[ :abed

v1°e'2202 lejo@Iayonondidl  uoday WV £€2:82:0L  €202/.0/20 :Pajuld
:dnolg ¥9un
€eell ‘OO0 NOILONYLSNOD ¥3xM03g
00°00¥$ |BJO] JOopusp
00°00¥$ ‘[ej0L8310AU|/Od
LEOEL #0283y
"UIWPY - S32IAISS Y28 | /[BUOISS3J0Id €202/9¢/1
1d3IATND AY ONINIA - ITLINVHYND
00°00v$ 00000°00€£5°000000° 0L+ LP0'S00 L S¥0010€2 0 I ® INTJWIFHOV IONVNILNIVIN TVNNNY £202 Ad
:dnoig yoayn
OT71 SNOILNTI0S ¥3Av3IL
ze'e6$ [eJo] Jopusp
9€°9¢% {|B}0| 8210AU[/Od
0€0EL ‘#98UD
JqI7 - sjeusyey Ateiqry €ecoe/Lie
9€°9¢% 00000°00+95°000000° LOSY'S¥0'S00 | 08¥066€9H ceolee L 3dVL NO SM004g ¢
:dnoig ¥o8yo
80°LLS$ ‘|B}018310AU|/Od
0€0E} #3934D
1qi7 - sjeusyey Aeiqr €coereLL
80°LL$ 00000°00+95°000000° LOSY'S¥0'S00L Ge.LECL8L0G oleoee L Yoog L
:dnoi yoay)n
88°6v$ {|B}O] B2I0AUI/Od
0E€0EL #X93YD
g1 - sjeusjey Aeigr €202/9¢/1
88'6¥$ 00000°'00%95°000000° LOSY'S¥0°S00L LLP9G1L810S 0l SHM004d €
:dnoig yosyo
8€9¢ld HOTAVL ? ¥43IMve
00'Gees ‘[B}OL Jopuap
00°Gees ‘|E}OL8210AU|/Od
620€} ‘#X03yD
ajeq 9210AU| # lopuap uonduosag
junowy Junoooy 92|0AU| ‘ON Od ALD SuleN jiway Jopuap,
€202-220C :iea, |eosiq
€202/01/20 882} 8quunp yoajeq Jayonop

Bunsi j1ejeq 4eysnop

uojjog jo umo|



v :abey

yi'€¢eoc

Ilej@QJayonoAdyidl  Hoday NV €2:82:01 €20¢/L0/20  :pajuld

00'v0L$

00t0L$

00'2S$

00'2s$

00°05S$

00°055$

00°055$

€1°68%

€1°68%

€1°58$

€V'1v8$

v Lv8s

£'Lv8$

‘[e10] JOPUBA
|BJ018910AUN/Od

SEOEL #393YD

"AI3S [BUOISS3j0Id JayiO - [leqiaysed UINoA

00000°00¥€5°€0100€'€0S¥'G¥0°0L6C

"AI3S [BUOISS3J0ld J3UJ0 - [[eqid)sed YINoA

00000°00¥€5°€0100E €0SY'G¥0°0L6C

‘lejo Jopusp
‘[eJ0 1 3910AU|/Od

00000°01055°000000°L0OC Z¥0'SO0L

;lejo Jopusp
:BJ0 1 3210AU|/Od

PEOEL #9340

221|0d - JoBNUOD JBYO

€€0EL #303UD

‘M'H - sallddng aoueusjuiel g Jeday
00000°00195°000000°€0EY €¥0'S00L

:[ejo] Jopusp
|30 9210AU|/Od

CE0EL #08YD

‘M'H - }les 3 pueg

00000°01695°000000°€0EY"€Y0'S00 |

€¢0c/oe/L
c# eellell
334343

€20c/oe/L
L# €c/le/
334343

€coc/eellL

ONINIVYL €2/v/y

€¢0e/se/b
clESLE

€coce/Le/l
LG¥8E

NdO€E L €¢//2/1L STDINYTS FIHIH4TY T1vaLIMSVE

WdSL:9 €2//2/1 STADINYAS FFHT4TH TTvaLIMSVYE
:dnouo ¥oayH
OYIGAN NVI™g

ONINIVHL
HOWAHY 9LIN/PIN 170D YO LNIWISHNENIZY

:dnoio ¥oayn
£v80¥L VLIN3LNOD NVIHg

AT8NISSY LHOIT
:dnoig) ¥o9yn
Legvel ONI SHOLOW S3T1109

NOL ¥3d 01'2L$ LV ANVS 40 SNOL #5'69

junowy

€202/01/20

Junodoy

8821 :aqunpy ydjeg Jayanop

aje a010AU|
3210AU|

# Jopuap uonduosaqg
SWEeN JwWay Jopuap

€202-220C :1ed) |easid
BunsiT j1e3aq Jayonop

uojjog JO UMo |



g :abed

yl'eeeoe Iela@layonondvidl  ipoday WV €2:82:01 €2¢0¢/L0/20 -pajuld
:dnoug o8y
"1SVYONOD
€L'641'2$ ‘|ejoL Jopusp
€1'6LL'C$ :|Bj0 1 8210AUl/Od
8C0EL #4o3YD
‘NI ‘joy - sea4 Buiddi) ccoc/Leret
IANTANAS 00000’} 2¥¥5°000000°G0¥8¥80°S001 ¥.186€€ 220e ‘0€-S1 03a - see4 Buiddiy.
:dnolg) yo8yn
0lesL J1SVM VT13SVYO
00°0,$ ‘[EJOL Jopusp
000L$ ‘|EJOL82I0AUI/Od
LEOEL ‘#AO3UD
'$58S8Y - S994 % sanQg ¢coe/rey
00°0.% 00000°00185°000000° LELY L ¥0°S00L 86.¢ NVIANHSIH M - S3NA dIHSY3gWAN TYNNNY £202
:dnoig ¥oay)n
Oowvd
90'v6¢£$ ‘|EJO| JOpUBA
S8'vSES ‘|EJ01 3210AU|/Od
9€0€ ‘#393yD
1q17 - sjeusiey Aeiqi £20¢/9¢/1
S8'vSES 00000°00%¥95°000000°L0SY'S¥0°S00L €0125599 SY004 0¢
:dnoug yoayn
12'6€$ '|BJO] 8210AU}/Od
9€0EL #X08YD
iqn1 - saiddng “1edo e2130 £c0e/sel/L
Lz 6es 00000°02195°000000° LOSY G#0°S00L €8G/219 ST138V1 MOILS-413S LIGVHI TV
:dnolg yoayn
6GCLL ‘00 Ldvaoydd
aje( a210AU| # lopuap uonduosaq
junowy JUNo20Y 9210AU| SwieN Jway Jopusp
€202-220C :des |edsiq
€202/01/120

882 :aquinN ysjeg 18ysnop

Bupsi |1e3aq Jeyonop

uojjog o umo|



9 :abed ¥1'£2eoc [le}o@iayonopdyid!  ‘Hoday NV €2:8¢:01 €202/L0/20 :p3juld
MIS|D UMO] - S}OBAUOD JaYI0 ¢coc/og/cL
61L°92% 00000°02S€S°000000° LY LY LI0'S00L 6LLLSL o1 22/0g/2L-8¢/LL AJdIH3aN-3
I3]0 UMO] - SJOBJUOD JYI0 c¢coce/oe/ch
0L LIS 00000°02S€S°000000°L¥ LY L¥0'S00L y€0LSL 0 I NOILVIHO WIIH40HDIN
:dnols) ¥o3yn
6.0LL "ONI SW3LSAS 1100
00'sv$ ‘[eJO L JOpUSA
00°Sv$ :|ej013310AUl/Od
LYOEL #%93UD
Kreiqi - Bujuiel) jeuoneonp3 “joid €c0c/oc/L
00'5¥$ 00000°002€£5°000000° L0SY'S¥#0°S00L ¥.19¢C 0ol ZdaNndd 1 - NOILLYYLSIOIY dOHSHHYOM
:dnoio Y3y
"O0SSY SYuVd ANV NOILYIHO3d LNOILOINNOD
20'Less {|ejo] JOpusp
20'LESS :|e}0 | 8210AU|/Od
0v0EL “#%08UD
"WWOoY all4 - SBJIAISS [BUCISSB)0Id JOYI0 €c0c/LLL
20'Less 00000°00%€5°000000°€0C ¢¥0°S00L ¢85.S¢C 8¥v0ee | STIVIISAHd H3gaNaN
:dnoig yo9yn
ANLYVd 3INIDIAIN TYNOILYdNOD0 LNIJILOINNOD
86°G0v$ :|ejo] Jopusp
86'G0v$ '|e}O] 9210AU|/Od
6€0EL “#303UD
‘wwoj all4 - suonedsiunwwo) €c0c/6lL/L
L0°0S1$ 00000°00€55°000000°€02¥'2¢¥0°'S00L €2/82/C-L/C L2.6# 0 I €202 934 - AL 1d3d 344
‘WWOoY all4 - SUOHEIIUNWWOD) ccoe/elich
95°0vL$ 00000°'00£55°000000°€02y'20°S00L  €2/LE/L-LIL LT.6# ol ZC0Z NVT - AL 1d3a 3did
"JadQ Bulp|ing umo ] - suojedIUNWWOY) gcoe/ee/L
. €2/82/2-0¢/L
GeGqLLS 00000°00€55°000000°66€Y'€¥0°S001L SL/LS# ol G//S# 1INY3ILNI dH
aje 9210AU| # Jopusp\, uonduosaq
junowy JUNo2%Y 80I0AU| "ON Od ALD SWeN JIWay Jopusp
€202-220C -1edA [edsld
€202/01120 88¢) :llaquinp yojeg Jaydnop

Bupsi 1e3aq@ Jayanop

uojjog JO umo|



VA :abed

yl'€¢c0c

lle}2giayonoadyidl  tHoday WV €¢:82:01 €202/L0/20 :pajuld

:dnoig Yoayn
FHYMAYYH INTVA 3INYL ANVIONI

62°0.5% ‘|ejo Jopusp
62°0.5$ '[e}0] 8210AU|/Od
SPOEL #AM08YD
‘wwo) a4 - Addng g julepy Aunoag/ally ¢coc/elL/L
62°0.5% 00000°20€S'000000°€0C'¢¥0'S00 L ¥..09 ¢890ge | SH3ILIN SVO ILTNIN 40 NOILYHEITVYO
:dnoig ¥oayn
G8cel *ONI "Sgv1 INIWIHNSVY3IW JINOHLO3 13
6Cv.LL'ES ‘|ejo JOpUSA
6Zv.L'e$ ‘|ejo13210AU|/Od
YPOEL ‘#X03UD
‘MH - auljoses w3 |asalg g€coc/eel/L
6Cv.L'ES 00000°09295°000000°€0EY '€¥0°S001L NML 2806001 ol VO ¥3d 9¥SE9L v$ @ VO 29/ - 13s31d
:dnoug) ¥oay)H
ADYUINT H3IAIY LSV
09'Gv$ ‘[ejo] Jopusp
09'G¥$ ‘|e}o1 8210AU|/Od
€Y0EL #X08YD
"wwo) a4 - saddng |eaipapy cecoe/verc)
09'ev$ 00000°00695°000000°€0C 2¥0°S00 ) 1¥GS9 0! 11434 NIDAXO
:dnoig ¥28yn
06411 “ONI “IVOId3W Y113a
69°¥5$ ‘[e}O] JOpUBA
69'¥G$ ‘[eJ01 8210AU|/Od
¢vOEL #084D
3I3]D UMO] - S}ORIIUOD Jayl0 €coc/Lell
08'9L$ 00000°025€5°000000° L L LY0'SO0 L S0CLSL 01 €202 NV - NOILVIHO WII40HDIN
aje( a2I0AU| # JOpUBp uopduosag
junowy JUNo22Y 90I0AU| ‘ON Od ALD SWeN Jway JOpUap
€202-220C -ied) |edslq
€202/0L/20 88¢1 :idquinN ydjeg I1aydnop

BunsiT |1e3aq 48yonop

uojjog JO UMo |



8 :abed

yl'eecoe

[IBY2QJ2UdNOAdYId!  Hoday WYV €¢:8¢:01 €202/L0/20 p3juld

JadQ Buiping umo - Aypuoal3 g€coe/oc/L
g€c/oc/L-Leict
88°06% 00000°02295°000000°'66EY ' €¥0°S00L GS0c# 0 0g3zvo SS0z# - Aouos|g
Jado Bulpjing umo] - Aduyos|3 €c0c/oc/)
€2/0¢/L-02/cL B
6098¢$ 00000°022¢95°000000°66€Y'€¥0°S00L SvOC#H 0 AVHEIT SY0Z# - Ayouos|g
-Jadp Buipjing umo] - Ayouioa|g €202/0¢/1
€2/02/1-02/2h
148 2%] 00000°022¢95°000000°'66€Y €¥0°S00} L¥OC# 0 Muvd HOLON NVIANI L¥0g# - Aiouios|3
JadQ Buipjing umo] - AyoupRa|3 €202/02/1
gcloc/L-Lereh
¥S'9v$ 00000°02295°000000°66€'€¥0°S00L LE0C# 0 SNOIT LEOZ# - ANouyo9|3
JadQ Buipjing umo] - Ayoioe(3 €20c/02/L
€¢/0¢/L-0c/et
eLzevs 00000°02295°000000°'66E ' €¥0°'S001 020c# 0 Hv3Y HOLON 86 020Z# - ANouida|3
1adQ Buip|ing umo] - Aj1o09|3 €20c/oc/L
€¢/0¢/1L-02/gh
21°205% 00000°02295°000000°66€Y €¥0°'S00L v10c# 0 TIVH NMOL ¥10Z# - Aiouos|3
jadQ Buipjing umo] - Ayouoal3 €20¢/02/}
€2¢/0¢/L-0c/eh
8L LLYS 00000°0229S°000000°'66€Y €¥0°S00} L00¢# 0 1d3a 3414 £00z# - Awooe|3
:dnoig ¥oayn
‘FOUNOSYINT
68°9¥9% {|el0] Jopuaj
68'919% ‘|E}O1 3210AU|/Od ,
9¥0EL #034D
“1q1 - sayddng ado 29130 gecoe/iell
Advddll
8.°GLS$ 00000°02195°000000°L0OSY'S¥0°'S00L 8E€08. SNVY.L 0 d31ldvav ¥3mMOd 39N0-€ B dIYLS 1311N0
“JjadQ Buipjing umo_ - saiiddng €coc/iel/l
1d3d
1G'8€5$ 00000°00195°000000°66€Y'€F0'S00L MYV - €202 NVI 0 S3AINddNS ONIATING SNOIFIVA
‘M'H - salddng soueusjuiepy 3 Jiedsy €coc/Lell
1d3d
09'26% 00000°001L95°000000°€0EY ' €¥0'S00L  AMH - €202 NV 0 SANddNS/FHVMAYVH
ajeq a210Au]| # Jopusp, uonduosaqg
Junowy JUNo2oY 9910AU| ‘ON Od ALD SWEN Wy JOpusp
€202-220C :1es, |edsld
€20c/oL/ieo 88C1 :8quinpN ydjeq J9YydnoA

Bupsi |1e3ag 48YyoNoA

uojjog Jo umo]



6 :abed

yl'€ccoe

lle}j2diayonoAdvidl  Hoday WV €¢:82:01 €202/L0/20 -p3auld

Leled HIONIVHO

LS LLvS -[EJOL JOpuUs)
R AVAR 43 [ej0 1 a210AUl/Od
8Y0EL ‘#X08UD
JUno22Yy abueyoxg SalANOY SIolusS €20¢/9¢/)
NAVAR % 00000°'56.02°000000°0000°000°G001L 0g€geL00ct geolee S319VL ONIQTO4 IHVNDS ALNA-AAVYIH
:dnoio) ¥oayn
IVIFALSNANI TvE019
Ly L02'e$ ‘[ej0]. Jopusp
Ly 102'e$ ‘[Bj018210AU|/Od
LYOEL #08YD
JadQ Buipjing umo] - Ayouyoalg €20¢/02/L
€cl/oc/L-Le/eL
09°c0c$ 00000°'02¢295°000000°66EY'€¥0°S00L 8606# 0 S1¥NO0D SINNIL 8606# - Aioyos|3
1adQ Buip|ing umoy - Apoioalg €20¢/02/1
€c/oc/L-Legh
[7M 44 00000°02295°000000°66€"'€¥0°S00L VE0O# 0 A3HS dO-19 ¥£09# - Aiolipos|g
1adQ Bulpjing umo] - Ayoiydalg £€20c/ee/L
ge/ee/i-Leret
00°0€$ 00000°02295°000000°66€Y"€¥0°'S00L LLOV# 0 NV MOIYHIH 120 - Aouos|g
1adQ Bulpjing umo] - Aouelg €¢0¢/0¢/1
g€e/oe/L-0ceL
8€'G6$ 00000°02295°000000°66EY" €¥0°S00L 690v# 0 a13iI47ve 690v# - A1ou109|3
JadQ Buipjing umo] - Ayouyalg €c0c/0c/L
gc/oe/L-Lerel
09'L2$ 00000'02295°000000°66EY'€¥0°S00L 620t 0 4Hd 620v# - AlouPas|3
JadO Bulpjing umo] - Ayouoa|g €20¢/02/1
€c/oc/L-0z/eL
€L°GS/.$ 00000°02295°000000°66EY'€¥0°S001 260c# 0 OINYN 260zi# - Aiouos|g
1adQ Buipiing umo] - Ayouos|g £€202/02/1
g€c/oc/L-Lelel
02'99% 00000°02295°000000°66€¥ €#0°S00 1 980¢2# 0 1Sy 980z# - Aouoa|g
“JladQ Buipjing umo - Ayouyoalg €20¢/02/L
. €c/oe/i-LereL
00'v¥$ 00000°02295°000000°'66EF €¥0°G00 | SL0cC# 0 SSS HOLON 86 §202# - Aiouos|g
ajeq a210Au| # Jopusp uonduosaqg
Junowy 1uno2oY 8210AU| "'ON Od ALD SWEN WSy JOpUsp
€202-220C :Jea, |eodslq
€202/01120 8821 :aquunp yodjeg Jayonop

Bunsi |iejaq Jayonop

uojjog Jo umo|



ol :abed

v1°€¢c0e

[le}2@Iaudnondyids  :Hoday WY €2:8¢:01 €20¢/L0/20 ‘p3ajulid.

00°0¥2$ ‘|ejo . Jopusp
00'oves :[eJ0 L 82I0AU|/Od
ZS0EL #398YyD
'$S3SSY - $994  sang €20¢/LLIL
€e/LecL-LL
oo'oves 00000°00485°000000° €LY LYO'SO0L M3INIY £oolee L NVINHSIA X - S3NA dIHSY3IGW3IIN TYNNNY €202
:dnoio ¥oayn
owvi
61'26€$ ‘|ejol Jopusp
6°26€$ ‘[ejo18210AU|/Od
LGOEL #399YDd
aqI7 - sjeusye Aleigr] g£coc/Le/l
6v°26¢$ 00000°00+95°000000°LOSY'S#0°S00L 6861 1€€0S L210€C | €202 NV - SAVYOTINMOQA 002
:dnoio Y8y
V1dOOH
9L2CL$ ;lejo Jopusp
9L'ZLS$ {|B}O1 3010AU|/Od
0S0€L #X28YD
"AIag “uag - salddng ¢caoe/leig)
81'q$ 00000°0L095°000000° L2¥¥ #¥0'S00 L G0ES.L8-€0 0 1 NVY3HO
‘N3G "uag - saliddng €coc/oc/L
86'9% 00000°0L095°000000° LZ¥Y ¥¥0°S00L 6.v12-€0 0o NV3YHO
:dnouo yoayn
13IMUVIN HHVd ANV THDIH
¥6'6¢$ ‘|ejo | Jopusp
¥6'G2$ :|e101 8210AU|/0d
6¥0€L #3o8yd
"12dQ Bulpiing umo - saiddng €coc/eL/L
¥6°G52$ 00000°00195°000000°66€7 €¥0'S00 L G8¢8616.56 01l 1HOIT YLD HOIN3S ¥O4 1Sv11vd
:dnoig ¥o8y)
aje(] a210AU| # lopuap uonduosaq
junowyy Juno2oYy 3210AU| "'ON Od ALD SWeN Jiway Jopuap
€202-220C :1ed, |easiq
£€2e0z/0Lizo 8821

JJaquinN yoajeg Jayonop

Bugnsi j1e3aq 4ayonop

uojjog Jo UMmo |



L :abey

yl'eeeoe

Ile19@isyonoAdyidl  Hoday AV €2:82:01 €20¢/L0/20  ‘pajuld

:dnoig 38y
HIHINONI IYNHNor

00°55$ ‘[EJOL JOpUaA
00'G5$ :|e}01 8210AU)/Od
SGOEL #303UD
"AI3S [BUOISS)0ld JBUIO - |[EqIaNSEY YINOA £20¢/0¢/1
£e/8e/L
00'68$ 00000°00+£5°€0100€'€0SY'S¥0'0.L6¢C 3343434 NS €2/8¢/1 SADINYGTS IFHI4TH 1IvaLIMSYL
:dnolg ¥o3yn
ONIZZ3d Y31AL Hd3sor
000L1$ ‘[ejo] Jopusp
000LL$ {|E}01 8210AU}/Od
$S0EL #X08Yyd
"M3S [BUOISS3J01d JOUIO - [[EGIOYSEG LINOA €202/0¢/L
C# €2/82/1
00'6G$ 00000°00¥€S°€01L00E €0SY"'S¥0'0.62 3343434 WdZl €2/82/1 STDINYIS 3343 11vaLINSVYE
"NIBS |BUOISS8j0Id JAUIO - [[eqiayseg YINoA €202/0¢/L
L# €2/8¢C/1
00'SG$ 00000°00¥€S°€01L00E €0SY'SY0'0.6C 3343434 WYL €2¢/82/1 STOINGAS FIHIH4TY TIvaLINsvd
:dnolg ¥dayn
0O3SOdNVI Hd3sor
00tv0L$ ‘|ejo | Jopuap
00'tv0L$ ‘[Bj018310AU|/Od
€G0EL #Mo/YD
‘N8BS [BUOISSB)0Id JaUIO - |[eqiadsed YINoA £202/0¢/1
c# €2/.2/1
002s$ 00000°00+£5°€0L00E €0SY'S¥0'0.62 34343 Nd0E L €2/22/1 STDINYTS F3HI43Y TIvaLIMSvd
"AISS [BUOISS3J0Id JOYIQ - |[BqiaySEg YINoA €£20c/0g/ 1L
L# €¢/L2/L
00¢Ss$ 00000°00¥£5°€0L00E €05 S¥0°0.L62 334343 WdS1:9 €2/22/) STDINYIS IIHI43Y TIvaLaMsvd
:dnouo yoayn
NHOHL 3 SaNvr
aje( 8210AU| # Jopuap uonduosaq
junowyy JUnoooyY 3210AU| SWeN JWay Jopuap
€202-220C :dea) |edsid
€202/01120 88¢L :llaquinp yojeq 43YyonoA

Bunsi j1ejag 48yonop

uojjog JO UMo |



2l :abed

1°'€220¢ [IB}8dIayonopadyid!  poday NV €2:8¢:01 €20¢/L0/20  -pajuud
:dnoio ¥o8yH
€L.6C1 3dVL LSIMAIN
00°el$ ‘[ejoL JopuaA
00°el$ ‘[ej01 8210AU|/Od
6S0EL #3084D
“JadQ Buipjing umo | - sayddng €20c/se/L
00°€L$ 00000°00195°000000°66EY ' €¥0°S00L 1a44% 0 |l SAINA
:dnoig ¥o8un
OTTI X007 8 34VS YIALSIHONVIN
00°000'2$ ‘|eJO] JOPUBA
00°000'2$ {2301 8010AU/Od
8G0EL ‘#X094yD
"NIBS "UBS - DOVIN/SSDIAISS paleys €coc/Lic
gelee dIHSH3AN LYV
00°000°¢$ 00000°01L0S5°000000°LctP #¥0°G00L  Ad LIWAd € H1D .620€C | S3DINYG3S TVIOOS - NOILNGIYLNOD € ¥314vND
:dnoig) yo8yn
WLlLL JOVIN
006LE$ :|ejo Jopuap
006L€$ {|E}O 3010AU|/Od
LS0E} #X08yD
“JelqI - S82IAIBS [BUOISSSJ0Id JOYI0 €20e/8L/L
NdOE:9
0o6LeS 00000°00%€5°000000° LOSY'S¥0°S00L 0681 glolee L €2/€L/C NVHO0Hd ONIMIVd 31LVI1000HD B 334400
:dnoug ¥oayn
071 'SNOILYIHEN DISSV 1M
[ANNYAS \|ejo] JOpusp
cL162% :|B}O].82I0AU|/Od
9G0€L #Mo8yD
‘Ulwpy - sayddng “1adQ 33140 €coe/iell
. SMM 2G
clLecs 00000°02195°000000° 2041 L¥0'G00L  AAININ €2/9L/2 01l ¥2/S1/2-€2/91/12 TVMINTH NOILJIYMOSINS MM-2S
aje( a210AU| # JOpuap uonduosaq
junowy JUN0o2Y 0I0AU| 'ON Od AD aWeN Jway Jopuap
€202-2¢0¢C :lea) |edsiq
€coz/oLizo 88¢1 :ilsquinn yojeg JaydnoAp

Bupsi |1e3aq 48ysnop

uojjog Jo uMmo|



€l :abed 4R A4 [lejo@iayaNoAdyidl  Hoday NV €2:82:01 €202/,0/20 pajuld
S13dvd 01NV YdvN
00°000°'L$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp
00°000°L$ :|BJO1 8210AU|/Od
€90€} #303UD
‘UBUL - S92IAISS Y23 ] /|euoiSSajold €coc/elc
ONITId V1va ONILvd3do
00°000°'L$ 00000°00€€S°000000°LLLF LYO'SO0L 11dnv ¢coc Ad o1l B 11dNV 22/0€/9 40 ONITId IHNSOTISIA ONINNILNOD
:dnoio yoay)H
ONI S3DINYES LYLISINNN
00°0FL'L$ :|ejo JOpusp
o0oovL'L$ ‘[ej018210AU|/Od
Z90€EL #393YD
‘wwo) a4 - seddng 3 suuoyun €c0c/ere
ooovi'L$ 00000°0€695°000000°€02¥'2¥0°S001 G8/0L8LNI ¥890€¢C | S1y¥vd L13W13H
:dnoig) Yoy
SIDINGIS ADNIOHINI TVdIDINNIN
00°09% ‘|e}o Jopuap
00°09% ‘[ej018210AU|/Od
L90EL #309YD
|leysJep auid - sanddng ¢c0c/02/6
0009% 00000°01L095°000000°6L2¥ 2¥0°S00L GS6EEL 01l S1S3INA ALIAVS
:dnoug xoay)H
AL3AVYS IMVHOW
89'8G51$ ‘|ejo] Jopusp
89'8G1$ :|E}O1 8210AU|/Od
090€| #3984D
g1 - sjeusyepy Aeig] £€20¢/0¢/1
96'68% 00000°00%95°000000° L0SY'G¥0'S00L ¥99162€0S 01l STIVIHIALVIN AV ¥
11 - sjeusyep Aeig] €20¢/02/1
2L'89% 00000°00+95°000000° L0G¥'G¥0°S001 61G8S2€0S 0o I aogl®sandac
ajeq 2910AU| # lopuap uonduosaqg
Junowy JUNo22Y 2210AU| “ON Od ALD SWEeN JIWaY Jopuap
€202-220C :1eda) |edsid
geoe/oLieo 88¢1 :lequnp yojeq J18yonop

Bunsi |1ejaq Jayosnop

uojjog Jo umo|



bl obeg ¥1'€'2202 IlejeQIeyonoAdyid)  Hoday WY €2:82:0L  £202/L0/20 :Paluld

‘UILPY - SBDIAJISS |23 | /|BUoISSaj0id £coe/se/L
AdNniLs
S0'00}$ 00000'00££5°000000°20L¥ ' L¥0'G00L G8096 01l - LNVHO ALIAILOINNOD ALINNIWINOD 6£00-€960
"UjWPY - S8IIAISS U3 | /[BUOISS3)0Id £¢0¢/S2/1
L2v26'L$ 00000°00€€S°000000° 0L LY0'S00L #8096 01l NOILVLINSNOD TvHIANIO - 301440 SINVYINLOTT3S
"UIWIPY - SBDIAIBS Y23 | /[euoissajold €¢0¢/S2/1
0L0Lv$ 00000°00€€5°000000° 201+ L¥0'S00L €8096 01l Il 3SVYHd S3ddN - 321440 SINVINLOI T3S
‘a¥d L uojsog 621 ceocelelel
L2'608% 00000°000S2°SELSLY LSLY LY0'886C 60656 01l NOILO3dSNI - 3MdL NOLSOg 621 Z#00-8960
:dnolo) ¥3yn
clLeeL "ONI "D0SSY ® NOSE02VI 1 NVHLVYN
8/.°15¢$ :[B}OL JOpUsA
8/°LG¢$ ‘|10 1 8210AU|/Od
$90€L #X03UD
‘MH - saliddng aoueusjuiepy 3 Jleday €coc/se/L
0.2$ 00000°00195°000000°€0E €¥0'S00L ¢.0862-£690 o I d31714 10
‘M'H - saiddng soueusjuiepy 5 seday €coe/se/L
09'tv0L$ 00000°00195°000000°€0E €¥0°S00 L 1G086¢2-€690 0 1l ainNid Y3HSVYM QTIIHSANIM B Y3114 7110
‘MH - salddng aoueusjuiey 3 seday g€coe/se/L
(z2'09%) 00000°00195°000000°€0EY €#0°SO0L 696.62-£690 0o I ANN4d3d AT9NESSY SNIT LHOITTIVL
‘MH - saliddng asueuajuiep 3 seday €cocivellL
22’'09% 00000°00195°000000°€0EY ' €¥0°S00L 166.62-€690 o1l ATGNFSSY SNIT LHOITIVL
‘M'H - saljddng asueuajuiepy 3 seday €coc/eL/L
€10962-€690#
(00°9¢$) 00000°00195°000000°€0EY €#0'S00L ¢5¥962-£690 01l ANI NO d39odvHO ANN43Y 1iSOd3d 340D
‘M'H - salddng asueusjuiep g Jleday €20c/LLL
009¢$ 00000°00195°000000°€0EY €#0°SO0L €10962-£690 01l 11SOd3d 3¥02
‘MH - salddng aoueusjuiep g sieday €coc/i L
8r'vvLS 00000°004+95°000000°€0EY €#0'S00L €10962-€690 0 ! Ad3llvg
:dnoig ¥o8yn
ajeq @210Au| # Jopuap uonduosaqg
unowy uno2oy 8210AU| "ON Od ALD SWeN JWaY Jopusp
€202-220C :ded, |edsiq
€202/0L120 88¢) :laquinN yojeg 1ayonop

Bunsi |1e3eqg 48yonop

uojjog Jo umo |



Sl :abed yl1'€2202 llel2@iayonopdyids  spoday NV €2:82:01 €20¢2/,0/20 -pejuld
290€L #o8UD
umo} - sasuadxa piedaid €202/0¢/L
PEZNVIr-€ZNVI ¥2/0E/L-€2/1/L STADING3S
0C L06% 00000°'S0081°000000°0000°000°S00L 8C96V0C# zg80lee L TTOYLNOD LN3IAOH Y10 HOINIS ATHLNOW
“1adQ "pling umo] - saoiAaS Julep g Jieday €202/0¢/1
VENVI-ECNVI €2/0€/9-0¢/1 SADINYIS
00'8¥9% 00000°00€¥S°000000°66EY"€0°S00L 8C9610CH# c80lee g TOHLNOD INJAOH ¥.1LD HOINIS ATHLNOW
:dnoug ¥oayn
GE80V.L NIMHO
00'262'L$ ‘|ejo JOpuap
00°S2'1$ |e}01 8210AUl/Od
990€} #X93YyD
3sM pue g pling - AISS Y03 /|euoISSajoid €c0c/Lie
00.52'L$ 00000°00££5°000000° LS LY L¥0°S00L 69¥¢C clioge L €2¢0¢ 934 - INJWAVd LNIDV SANV1LIM ATHLNOW
:dnoig) ¥oayn
10141510 NOILYA¥ISNOD TVHINID HLHON
8/6/9'9% ‘|ejo] Jopusp
8/'6/9'9% }|ej0 ] 8210AU}/Od
S90€L ‘#98YyD
“UIWIPY - SBJIAJBS Y09 | /|eUoISSajold €20¢/Se/L
J048V1 NOISNVdX3
08992% 00000°00€€S5°000000° 204" L¥0'S00L CES6Y8NA 0ol TIVH NMOL 100 - 301440 SINVINLDT13S
poey Jau9 9/ 1 £20c/se/L
06'99v$ 00000°000GC CY LSV LGLY L0 8862 €0196 (O M3INTY - NONY3A 'ad ¥3149 9/1 6000-5901
2-2¢-1d/Peoy Janly doH /2 €coe/sel/L
0L'00c$ 00000°000S2°9€LSLY LS LY L0 886C 68096 01l AQNLS - Ay Y3AIE JdOH 122 1LS00-8920
9-12 8 §-1¢1d/@%d L uojsog QoL L €¢0e/se/L
0L°298% 00000°000S2' ¥2LSLY LSLY L¥0'886¢C 88096 0o I AQNLS - INdL NOLSOd 001} Z£00-8960
“UILLIPY - S3DIAISS Y23 | /|eUoiSsajold €20¢/S2/1L
0c'/92'1L$ 00000°00€€5°000000°20L¥" L¥0°S00L /8096 01l AQNLS - NOLLYOIT1ddV d10107 0500-£960
"UlWpY - S92IAIBS Y03 | /jeuoissajold €£20c/Se/)
. ) AQNLS -
G8'99¢$ 00000°00£€5°000000° 204" L+0°S00L 98096 01 VIHV ONIMYVA AVMNITYO JTVH NVYHLVYN ZF00-€960
8jeq 9210AU| # Jopuap uondussaq
Junowy 1Uno2oY 3010AU| "ON Od ALD BWEN JIWaY Jopusp
€202-2202 -1ea, |edsly
€202/0L/20 88¢1 iddqunp yojeg Jayonop

Bunsi jre3aqg 48yosnop

uojjog Jo umo |



9l :abed

yl'€¢coe

|IB}2QIaydnoAdyidl

‘Hoday WY €2:82:0L €202/.0/20 -pajuld
‘ssassy - saliddng “JadQ 2910 c¢coze/eLiol
00'G0L$ 00000°'02195°000000°LELY L¥0'S00L €8lcl-610¢C 6s0LeC L ONITIVIN 404 334 dN13S dd
‘ssassy - salddng 1adQ 22130 c¢coe/eL/oL
0CvL$ 00000°02195°000000°LELY LFO'G00L g€8lcl-610¢ 650L€C | SIWHO4 LHOHS NOILYHVY103d dd L6}
"ssassy - salddng “JadQ 2010 c¢coz/eLiolL
[AArAS 00000°02195°000000°LELY LFO'GO0L €8lLclL-610¢C 6G0L€EC | SIWHO4 O4IN NOILYHY103d dd v
"ssassy - sa|lddng “1adQ 99140 ccoe/cLiolL
€L1$ 00000°02195°000000°LELY LYO'S00L €81lcl-610¢C 6G0LEC | 1H3SNI WYV4 NOILYHVY103A dd Gt
'ssassy - saliddng J1ado 900 c¢coe/eLiol
Le'es 00000°021+95°000000°LELY LYO'SO0L €8lcl-610¢C 650Lee | SNHO4 WHV4 NOILVYEY103d dd Gl
'ssassy - saljddng ‘JadQ 820 c¢coe/eLiol
lgees 00000°02195°000000° LELY LY0'S00L €8lcl-6L0¢C 650l€C L SIWHO4 ONOT NOILYHVY103d dd S
:dnolg y9u)H
0osgLes {|EJOL3210AU|/Od
690€L #238YD
'ssessy - salddng 1adQ 2210 €202/9¢/L
00'sLes 00000°02195°000000°LE LY LYO'SO0L €56¢1-610¢C 8solez L 120¢ 19 Y004 TVLNINITddNS AW
:dnoig ¥o8yn
LELLL "ONI 3OIAY3S V1VAd ALITVNO
00'656'c$ ‘|ejo] Jopuap
00'GS6'€$ ‘|Bj013210AU|/0Od
890€L #3%8yd
. 9S() pueT g 'piing - AJag Yoa | /jeuoissajold €c0zc/s/e
00°566'L$ 00000°00€€5°000000° LS LY LYO'S00L €2/S/2 AIM 0 §'8C €¢/S/2-0€/1 STDINYIS ONILTNSNOD
3S() PUET 2 "pling - AIBS Y03 | /leucissajold €¢oze/sre
00096'L$ 00000°00€£5°000000° LG LY L¥0'SO0) €2/6¢/1 AIM 0 8¢ €¢/62/1-€2/1 STDINYIS ONILTNSNOD
:dnoig xo8yn
NOSYHVO 130141vd
02'655'1$ ‘|ejol Jopusp
02'GSS'L$ :|e}0 ] 8210AU}/Od
aje(q 8210AU| # Jopuap uonduosaqg
Junowy U020y 8210AU| "'ON Od ALD aWeN Jiway Jopusy,
€202-2202 :1ed |edsld
€202/0Li120 88¢L :lldquinp ydjeq Jayonop

Buisi |ie3aq Jayanop

uojjog JO UMo |



an :abed

¥l'€2e02 lle}2QIayonoAdyidl  :Hoday WYV €2:82:01 €¢02/L0/c0  -pajuud
00°0¥6'5$ ‘[ejo Jopusp
00°0v6'G$ ‘|e}01 8210AU|/Od
CLOEL #>2o9yD
ajeqold - S)PRNUOD Jay0 €c0c/LelL
J1Lv4a0ydd
00°0v6'G$ 00000°0L0SS°000000°L9LY L0'S00L €202 Ad 0 1l JHVYHS LSOO 31vd0dd €202 Ad
:dnoi o8y
"HILSIHONVIN 40 NMOL
00°000'8L$ ‘[e}oL Jopusp
00°000'8L$ -[ej01 8310AU|/Od
L2Z0EL #X08YD
sao10ag Bunipny €20T/LE/L
00°000'8L$ 00000°0L¥€5°000000°€Z LY LPO'SOOL €¢-10 uojjogd 0 1l SLSOD ONITIE TVNIH 2202 Ad - seoiuag Bunipny
:dnolo yoayn
88061 L 0Od ‘VdO 'SNIMdOH NIHJ3LS
00'GZL$ :|ejo] Jopusp
00'SLI$ ‘[Bj018210AU|/Od
0L0E} #X03yD
1q17 - sjeusjepy Aeiqry €¢0¢e/9z/L
SSvd
00'G.L$ 00000°00%95°000000° LOSY'S¥#0'S00 L AdvddI1 €20¢ ol IVMINIY SSVYd WN3SNIN €202
:dnoig ¥oayn
SIWN3ISNIN AT3I4DNIYHS
82°08¢€$ ‘|eJO | Jopuajn
8/°G9% {|_}O] 8210AU|/Od
690€) ‘#Xo3yD
3|qBAI08Y SJUN02JY ccoe/elL/oL
. 1¢/0¢
(00'00¢$) 00000°002Z1°000000°0000°000°500 €812l-610¢C 650LEC | A4 NOYH SINTLI NO LNIFWAVYLEINO WONL 1IgIHD
'ssassy - saliddng "1adQ 2010 c¢coe/eLioL
; : : (s3Lvy
LL'2GL$ 00000°02195°000000° LELY L0 SO0L €812L-61L0¢C 650LeC | 31411430 SSVYO) IDVLSOd SSV19-1SHId 652
8)eq a210AU| # Jopusp\ uondussaq
unowy Junoooy 8010AU| "ON Od ALD SWEN JIWay JOpuUsp
£€202-220Z :1ed, |eoslq
€202/01/20 88¢) :Jdquinn ysjeg Jayonop

Bunsi |1ejeq 48ysnop

uojjog Jo umo|



8l :abed yl'eeeoe [le}2@IauYdNoAdyidl  tpoday NV €¢:8¢:0L £202/L0/20 ‘p3juld

9.0€} #3934D

as pueT g pling - AJaS Yoa | /|euoissajold £202/L/12
00°000'C$ 00000°00€€S°000000° LS LY0'S00L L0 €202 ¢lo voloee L €202 NV - SFOIAYIS ATHLNOW TVIOI440 03Z
:dnoig) ¥osyd
0711 'dNOYD ADITOd 8 ONINNVId FHOAL
00°89¢% :|ejo Jopuap
0089¢$ ‘|ejo] 8210AU|/Od

GLOEL #399UD

Junoo2y abueyoxg uonealasald 20( ISIH €coc/Lic
0089¢$ 00000°06.02°000000°0000°000°500} €202 NV 01l €202 NVI - NOILYAYIST™d O00d JIJOLSIH
:dnoig ¥oayn
"LNDILO3ANNOD 40 JLVIS "‘HIUNSVIHL
00'e6¥'c$ ‘|e101 Jopusp
00°e6¥'e$ -|ejo ] 8310Au}/Od

$L0OCL #393UD

juno2oy abueyox3 aa4 oay/adeds uadQ/BuisnoH ¢coe/Lie

00°26€'L$ 00000°¢6.02°000000°0000°000°5001L €¢0C NVl 0o I (HOSVYIT3d YO HON9DISSY) HOLNVYS SV JANINON

Juno2oy abueyoxg 994 29y/eoedsg uadp/buisnoy gcoc/Lic
00959'L$ 00000°26.02°000000°'0000°000°5001L €202 NI 01l ININLSIANI ALINNWWNOD

Junoooy abueyoxg 994 0ay/aoedg uad/buisnoH €coc/Lic
00°0vv$ 00000°'26.02°000000°0000°000°5001 €202 NI 01 FILINVHO/HOLNYYHO SY IININON

:dnoi ¥o8yn
NNQO 40 3LVLS - 434NSYIHL

00'69% -[ejoL Jopuap
0059% -|ej013210AU|/Od

€L0EL # X340

‘MH - Jleday peoy ccociviich
00'59% 00000°00S525°000000°€0OEY €Y0'SO0L S/88LNIS 01l S1¥Vd N9OIS d33dS JINOYLO313
:dnoig ¥oayH

NOILYHOdH0D XI901 Jld4vdL
ajeq 99210AU| # JOpUap uonduosaq
junowy JUN022Y 30I0AU| "ON Od AD aWEN JlWway Iopusp
€202-220C ‘B3 |edsld

€2¢0¢c/0Lico 88¢) laquinp yojeg 1aydnoA

Bunsi [1ejaq J8YyonoA

uojjog Jo umo]



61 :abed ¥1°'€220¢ [le}l2@Iayonopdyidl  :Hoday NV €2:82:01 €2¢0¢/L0/20 ‘pajuld
640€L ‘#393UD
1adQ Bulpling umo ] - suonedIUNWWOo) €20c/6L/L
L0°0v$ 00000°00€£SS°000000°66EY E¥0°'S00L 1669295266 0o 1 1d30 034 280L# INOHJITIL NMOL
“J1adQ Buipjing umo - suolesuNWwWwo) €coce/6lL/L
L¥'0S$ 00000°00€55°000000°66EY"'€L0°S00L 1669295266 0ol 143dNY r 98€€# ANOHJITAL NMOL
“1adQ Buipjing umo] - suonesIUNWWOoD gcoc/elL/L
12°92% 00000°00€55°000000°66€Y €¥0°S00L 1669.95266 o1l 97949 S//./# ANOHJIT3L NMOL
"NI8g “usg - auoydsje | £coc/el/L
€€8l$ 00000°00€55°000000° ety ¥¥0°S00L 1669295266 0o I £8€G# ANOHJI1d1L SHOINTS
"AI9G "Uag - auoydaja ] €c0c/6L/L
€e'8L$ 00000°00€55°000000° L2y ¥£0°S001L 1669295266 0ol O0€L L# INOHJ3T13L SHOINTS
:dnolg o8y
SSITIHIM NOZIF3A
00°090°2$ ‘lejo] lopuap
00°090'2$ :|ejo | 8210AU|/0Od
8L0€L ‘#X93YD
‘M'H - salddng aoueusjuiep g Jieday €c0z/LE/L
00°090'2$ 00000°00195°000000°€0EY €¥0°S001 NI-988101L 0oeoee L S390d3 ONILLND MOTdMONS
:dnoig yo8yn
88011 " ANVAINOD ONIMNLOVANNYIN MIVA
00°00S$ ‘|e}o . Iopuap
00°00S$ ‘|ejo18210Au|/0d
LL0EL #3084D
"MBS "U3g - $39IMI9G [euoISsajold JaUl0 XAVAVIA
€c0c
00°005% 00000°00%€5°000000° L2v¥ ¥¥0'S00L HOYVIN-NVT ¥6e0eC | €¢/¢C A4 404 NOILNFIYLNOD € H3LYVND
:dnoio yo8yn
"ONI ‘STHVI ALINNININOD ¥N
00°000'2$ ‘[ejo] Jopusp
00°000°2$ [B}0 | 3210AU|/Od
ajeq a210AU| # lopuap, uonduosaq
Junowy Junoooy 2010AU| ‘ON Od ALD SWeN JIWway Jopuap
€202-¢20C :Jed) |edsly
€202/01/20 8821 :Jsquinp yodjeq Jayonop

Bunsi [iejaq 412YyanoA

uojjog Jo umo |



0c -abed 1°€7¢20¢ II_}2QI8YINOAdYIdI  :poday WV €2:82:01 €2¢02/L0/20 -pajuld
:dnoig ¥o8y9n
¥60L1 "ONI ‘A¥ANNYT AVM JLIHM
oL9L$ |ejo] Jopuap
oL'9L$ ‘[ejo180l0Aul/Od
280EL #393UD
"1adQ Buipjing umo_ - saiddng €20¢/0€/L
0L 91$ 00000°00195°000000°66€Y €¥0'S00L /56051 0 H3AVIHAS NO FHIL 404 3anL
:dnoug yoayn
LE9veL "ONI ‘SNOS ® SSNIYd ‘HM
8z'LES ‘[e}0L Jopusp
8z'Le$ ‘[BJ0 1 8310AU|/Od
L80EL #308UD
4q17 - saddng “1adQ 8010 c¢coc/oc/el
(62219) 00000°02195°000000° LOSY'S¥0°S001L 9029¢SLND 0 90869¥SEC# ANI - dWVLS AINYNLIY | HO4 ANN43IY
4q17 - sayiddng “1adQ 810 €20e/se/)
vL'8L$ 00000°02195°000000° LOSY ' S¥0'S00L /L12¢e8see 0 AOVd-0} 3dVL NOILOIHHOD
Igr - sayddng “1ado 22130 €coc/glL/L
£6'52$ 00000°02195°000000° LOS¥'S¥0°S00L ZPESYIGET 0 dAIVLS 31vaA ¥ ¥Y3dvd AdOD
:dnoJg ¥2ayn
6¥0€9 ONI 0D ‘NOSVIN § M
0L°G6v$ ‘|EJO1 Jopusp
0.°Gv$ {|eJ0 8210AUl/Od
080€L #393yYD
"wwo ail4 - sayddng lsyio ceoel/lerel
1d3d
0L'6¥$ 00000°00€95°000000°€02¥'2¥0°S00} JdId - 225091 0 AH3NITIA I LVMN
:dnoig yo8y9
69LLL 011 HOLNAIYLSIA ONIFAS IOV TIIA
G8'eSL$ ‘|eJo JOpUaA
G8'eS1L$ ‘|ejo 1 8210Aul/Od
ajeq 8210AU| # lopusp uonduasaq
unowy JUno2oy 8010AU| "ON Od ALD SWEN JWay Jopusp
€202-2202 :Mes, [eosly
£202/01/20 88C) :Idqunp yojeq Joyonop

Bunsi jrejeq 1ayonop

uojjog jJo umo |



(¥4 :abed ¥l'eze0e lle}9gIayonopAdyids  :poday WY €2:82:01 €202/L0/20 :pajuud
Hoday jo puz
1£286'¢L$ ‘[EJOL puels
0L'192$ ‘|EJOL JOpUsA
oL1s¢$ ‘|ejo18210Au|/Od
€80€L #X93YyD
“JadQ Buiping umo] - saiiddng €20ze/Le/L
8L'9L$ 00000°00195°000000°66EF €+0°S00 L 160561 0 S13ddvO
‘M'H - saiddng g swiojun €c0c/LElL
€.'8G% 00000°0£695°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00 L 160561 0 SINHO4INN
‘MH - saiddng g swiojun €202/8L/L
€2'85% 00000°0€695°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00} yy8vy8l 0 SINHO4INN
‘MH - saiddng g swuoyun €coc/L L
€2'85¢ 00000°0£695°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00L LEOvLL 0 SINHOLINN
‘MH - saiddng @ swiuopun €coe/viL
€2'85$ 00000°0£695°000000°€0EY €+0°S00 L S9¢v9l 0 SINHO4LINN
sje( 8010AU| # Jopuap, uonduaseq
junowy Juno2oYy 9210AU| ‘ON Od ALD aWeN JIway Jopusp
€202-220C :lea) |easiy
€202/0L120 8821 ‘laquinn yojeg Jayonop

BunsiT jrejeq ssyonop

uojjog Jo umo |



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: Seniors

Transfer $150-56  from category Office Operating Supplies ¢, category Advertising

(within budget) from 1005 _044 4427 _ 00 _5612(, 1005 _044 4427 _99__5?4_%

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from ____-____-0000. . to____-____-9000. . __

Other $

Explanation:

Newspaper ads for open positions Ub\./\/‘ Signature
Director Senior & Social Services Title
2/6/23 Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:

Yes f%Oﬂw/

No
E E B gt

Date




.y

t/ /:/zj””’ r.j 2%%7’ — )_\]

RESOLUTION: Effective with the 7/1/2022 account balances, the Board of Selectmen allow
certain Board of Education department specific revenues which are non-fiduciary in nature to be
deposited into the school student activity accounts, which are fiduciary in nature and to allow
any remaining unspent balances of these non-fiduciary funds to be carried over from year to
year. A listing of the sources and uses of these non-fiduciary funds must be presented to the
Board of Education Chair (or their designee), the Superintendent of Schools, First Selectman (or
their designee), and the Town Administrator for review and approval by October 1 every five
years. All individuals acting on behalf of their board must agree on the approvals. Any new
Tevenue sources or changes in approved uses that occur during a fiscal year and prior to the five-
year review must be submitted to the Superintendent of Schools and Town Administrator who
must approve the request before the new finds can be received or before the changes in any
approved uses can be made. The five year review, which will include any approved changes,
will be documented in a report signed by all approving parties and will be provided to the Board
of Education and the Board of Selectmen within 45 days.



Town of Bolton, Connecticut
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
June 30, 2022

2022-02 - Student activity fund cash accounts fiduciary and non-fiduciary activity and balances
Criteria:

The Board of Education administers student activity fund cash accounts which are designed to account for the financial activity and
balances of a number of different student groups rather then requiring each different student group to have its own cash account
and process its own financial activity. These student activity fund cash accounts are fiduciary in nature as the revenues,

Revenues are collected by the different student groups and these funds are forwarded to the individual responsible for the student
activity fund cash account for deposit and recording. Withdrawal requests and the associated invoices are also forwarded to the
individual responsible for the student activity fund cash account so that the checks can be written, signed and disbursed. Given
the number of different student group accounts within each student activity fund and the material cash balances and amount of
cash transactions, it is important that an adequate system of internal controls be in place to ensure that these funds are correctly
accounted for and that the underlying assets are being safeguarded.

Condition:

The Board of Education accounts for certain revenues and expenditures that are not fiduciary in nature within the student activity
fund cash accounts. Fiduciary funds should be used to reportassets held in a trustee or custodial capacity for others and therefore
cannot be used to support the Town or the Board of Education’s own programs. These non fiduciary funds which are being

therefore can and are used to support the Board of Education’s own programs. We do consider this condition to represent a
significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting.

Context and effect:

This policy and these funds are in contrast to the policy of the Town in thatall town departmentrelated revenues are deposited into
the general fund to fund the activities and expenditures of the Town as a whole. Program revenue in relation to fees, charges for
services and other miscellaneous amounts collected by Town departments are not allowed to increase the amount of budgeted
expenditures which in effect is the nature of these non fiduciary funds administered by the Board of Education.

Cause:

This Board of Education practice of accounting for both fiduciary and non fiduciary funds within the student activity fund cash
accounts would appear to be a practice that has been in place for a number of years. '

Recommendation:

We recommend that all non fiduciary accounts be recorded in accordance with the general policy of the Town with any variation
on this policy being accepted by the Board of Selectmen of the Town. One variation that the Town could explore would be requiring
the Board of Education to create and submit a listing of all non fiduciary activities and receipts taken in and accounted for within
the student activity fund cash accounts and the related expenditures funded by these receipts. The Board of Selectmen could then
vote to approve the balances of these non fiduciary funds to carry from year to year and be accounted for within the annual financial
statements as non-major special revenue funds. This would not significantly change how the funds are accounted for within the
. student activity fund cash accounts but would simply change their accounting and presentation within the annual financial

statements.

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective actions:

To address this issue, the Board of Selectmen Finance and Administration Subcommittee is currently working on the development
of a fund based on information from the Board of Education. Itis expected that this process will be finalized at some point during

the upcoming fiscal year.



z:“\_,,:i k} )\_\

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a meeting on Tuesday, January 3™ with First Selectman Pam Sawyer presiding. Also,
in attendance were selectmen: Robert Morra, Mike Eremita, Adam Teller, Robert DePietro, Town Administrator Jim

Rupert, intern Josh Hull and members of the public including: Deb Livingston, Shep Livingston, Gwen Marrion,
Barry Stearns, Kathy Walsh, Jim Loersch and Rod Fournier.

1.

Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

Public Comment.
G. Marrion (38 Maple Valley Drive) — requesting a correction in the 12/6/22 minutes. Page 5 of 11: Letter D: Report

and Update on Trails Committee. Change first two sentences to the following: Rupert: We did look at the
parking area nearest Bolton Collision with Gwen Marrion and Joe Dillon. It appears that the location
would have a negative impact on the business.

Deadline for the grant for the parking area to the north of Munson’s is March 1%, All info (construction, estimates and any
other info she will need by Feb 1%) so she can work on getting this grant completed in time.

G. Marrion would like to see the BOS put together a plan for the new Town Hall.

B. Stearns (21 Cook Drive) — again, bringing up the intersection of Notch Road/ Rts 6 and 44. We need to push the state
to resolve this intersection problem. There is a lot of federal $$$ out there for this type of work now. We need to do

something before there’s no $$$ left.

J. Loersch (83 Brookfield) - In favor of a new Town Hall and thinks we need to get moving on this now.

At this time the Board of Selectmen approved adding and moving things around on the agenda to accommodate members
of the public who were at the meeting prepared to present information on the different topics listed below. The following

are the remainder of the minutes in the order they happened at the meeting.

6. Ongoing Business:

A. Update: Alexandra Miller-Davey Presentation for Bolton High School Trail Project. — Insurance Info.
J. Rupert currently waiting to hear back from CIRMA re: insurance. There are unique liabilities for mountain

biking trails. Hope to have info within the next week or two.

A. Teller also stated we still had not discussed maintenance for the cross-country trial going to this new trail.

Added in Ongoing Business:

Shep Livingston — Eagle Scout Trail on Stangeland Property

Shep presented a powerpoint presentation for his Eagle Scout project showing a trail that he would like to put on
the Stangeland property. May need some assistance from the town for some removal of debris but most work
would be done by hand and supervised by Scout Leaders. This would be a “hiking trail” with no motorized

vehicles allowed. 2-3 feet wide and the trail would be blazed if approved.

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the .7 hiking trail on the Stangeland property with the
stipulations that Sheppard Livingston meet with other Town agencies (i.e. wetlands, Fire Chief) for

approval.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MINUTES
By: R. Morra 27d: M. Eremita

Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, M. Eremita, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: R. DePietro, A.Teller
Motion passed.

New Business.
D. Veteran’s Letter re: Naming Street behind Veteran’s Memorial.
Veteran’s commission is requesting the street behind the Veteran’s Memorial on the green be named “Veteran’s

Way”. Would like a sign at each end — possibly a sign other than a street name sign. J. Rupert to talk to highway
dept. to see what they can come up with.

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve naming of the short road between Bolton Center Road
and Hebron Road (behind the Veteran’s Memorial) as “Veteran’s Way”.

By: R. Morra 2nd: A. Teller

Vote:
Yes: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer

No: None
Abstain: None.
Motion passed.

E. Veteran’s Tax Exemption.
B. Stearns spoke about the veteran’s tax exemption which allows us to reduce the assessed property

of a veteran or their surviving spouse. $1500 reduction in property (this amount can go up to
$10,000). Currently the Town of Bolton offers a $4500 reduction and 361 veteran’s in town are
currently getting this exemption. Veteran’s are asking the Town to increase this reduction to
$10,000.

There are questions regarding the $$$ the town should be getting reimbursed from the

state for this exemption. J. Rupert to follow-up on this with Lori and JilL.

A. Teller believes this exemption should be income based.

Handouts included by B. Stearns should be included in minutes and should have his name and title
on it. (See Veteran’s Commission Attachments A & B)

A. Josh — 4 Town Brochures.
J. Hull presented the 4-town brochures he has been working on. It was suggested that a word smith

be used for language in the brochures and the 4-town website and/or community calendar websites
be added to this well. Brainstorm where we can put this information so it’s available to the public.

F. Grant Awards:
o Trail Grant for Parking Lot Near Munson’s
G. Marrion spoke about the Trail Grant for the parking lot next to the Munson’s employee parking lot. 3.4 acres,



F
) C D
ey
A, e

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MINUTES

fairly level lot, already has a 20 ft apron on it. J.Dillon (Town Engineer) has already done the design, cost and
estimate. 20% match (in-kind) needed: this can include our design fees, tree clearing etc.

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen allow G. Marrion to work with J. Rupert on a grant for a parking
lot (next to the Munson’s employee parking lot) for the walking trail with the caveat that the grant will be
brought back to the Board of Selectmen for final approval.

By: R. Morra 2nd: A. Teller

Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None.
Motion passed.

Approval of Minutes.

A. December 6, 2022 — Regular Meeting.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the minutes from December 6, 2022 and December 20,

2022 with the corrections listed below.

Page 2 of 11: #4 — first sentence, remove words: (resolve to)
#4 — 11" sentence starting with Sawyer: change Intern to Interim

Page 5 of 11: Letter D: Report and Update on Trails Committee. Change first two sentences to the
following: Rupert: We did look at the parking area nearest Bolton Collision with Gwen Marrion
and Joe Dillon. It appears that the location would have a negative impact on the business.

Page 7 of 11: 8™ sentence from the top. Change the word please to pleased.

Page 8 of 11: Letter D: Discussion about Posting Sale of Brush Truck. Change fourth sentence to: We
have an evaluation from the professional that has a high and low valuation that is with a spread this

is about $9k.

e Please make a note that any copies submitted in the minutes should not be shrunk down. Please
insert full size pages of the copies so it is easier for everyone to read.

By: R. Morra 2nd: A. Teller

Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None.
Motion passed.

B. December 20, 2022 —Special A/P Meeting.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the minutes from December 6, 2022 and December 20, 2022 with the

corrections listed below.

By: R. Morra 2nd: M. Eremita

Vote:



}

(>N

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MINUTES
Yes: R. Morra, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer
No: None
Abstain: A. Teller.
Motion passed.

4. Appointments and Resignations.
A. Resignation:
*Yvonne Filip — Board Clerk.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the resignation of Yvonne Filip — Board Clerk.

By: A. Teller 2nd: R. Morra

Vote:
Yes: A. Teller, R. Morra, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer

No: None
Abstain: None
Motion passed.

ADDED:
* Karen Frost — Senior Center (Added to Agenda at beginning of meeting)
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the resignation of Karen Frost — Senior Center Secretary.

By: R. Morra 2nd: A. Teller

Vote:
Yes: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer

No: None
Abstain: None
Motion passed.

B. Appointments:
*Ashley Phelan — elected by Board of Finance. (information only)

*Ellen Barnes — Ethics Board. (already approved in December)

*Jane Proulx — Ethics Board.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the appointment of Jane Proulx to the Ethics

Board.

By: R. Morra 2nd: M. Eremita
Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None
Motion passed.

5. Reports & Updates.

A. Properties and Facilities Report.
Meeting rooms A and B at Notch Road are almost done being painted and redone. Great job and workmanship



Amount.

//-\.
O5ELA

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MINUTES
from the Buildings and Grounds Department.

B. FY 22 Budget Report.
Largely unchanged.

C. Consider and Act on A/P Report and Budget Transfers.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the A/P report as presented. (Budget Transfers — NONE)

By: R. DePietro 2nd: M. Eremita

Vote:
Yes: R DePietro, M. Eremita, R. Morra, P. Sawyer

No: None
Abstain: None
Motion passed.

Ongoing Business:
B. Dept. of Revenue Services Update.
Pam and Jim had a meeting with Dept. of Revenue Services. They had a discussion regarding funding the new

Town Hall and the resources that might be available for that. ARPA funds (approx. $1.4 million can be used to
help tear down the old building.

C. Consider and Act on Approval for Town Administrator to Approve Budget Transfers Under a Certain

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen authorize the Town Administrator to approve budget transfers
from one line item to another for up to $1,000 provided that they are reported to the BOS at the next

meeting.

By: A. Teller 2nd: M. Eremita

Vote:

Yes: A. Teller, M. Eremita, R. Morra, R DePietro, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None.

Motion passed.

New Business.
B. Salary Increase for Board Clerks ($75 for up to an hour, $85 2-3 hours, $95 3-4 hours).

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen increase the Board Clerk pay to the following pay scale below,

retroactively to January 1, 2023.

Up to 1 hour: $75.00

1:01- 2:00 hours: $100.00

2:01 —3:00 hours: $125.00

Each additional hour after 3:01 will be an additional $25.00 per hour

By: R. DePietro 2nd: A. Teller



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MINUTES
Vote:
Yes: R DePietro, A. Teller, R. Morra, M. Eremita, P. Sawyer
No: None
Abstain: None.
Motion passed.

C. Interval House Donation.
J Rupert to contact Carrie and get back to us about making a donation. Put on February agenda.

F. Grant Awards:
e Consider and Act on Library Grant
Library was awarded $10,000 from the Harford Foundation for Giving for a patio they would like to construct.
BOS agrees to approve the acceptance of the grant but wants to know when this money needs to be expended by

and wants to discuss location of where this will be.

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the $10,000 grant award from the Hartford Foundation of
Giving for a library patio with the conditions that the Board of Selectmen will need to approve both the

location and configuration of said patio.

By: A. Teller 2nd: M. Eremita

Vote:
Yes: A. Teller, M. Eremita, R. Morra, R DePietro, P. Sawyer

No: None
Abstain: None.
Motion passed.

o Bolton Heritage Farm Grant
$6,000 funds have been received for this grant.

o Consider and Act on Two New Grants:
o TRIP Grant — Lyman Road Bridge/Culvert
Expect $800,000 to $850,000 for this grant. 20% match. Talked about putting the match into the CAPA budget over the

next 2 years. Design already done.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen apply for the T.R.LP. grant for the Lyman Road Bridge/Culvert.

By: R. Morra 2nd: A. Teller

Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, R DePietro, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None.

Motion passed.

8. First Selectman’s Report:

A. COVID-19.
Numbers are on the rise in the southern part of the state. We will continue to monitor.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MINUTES

9. Administrative Officer’s Report:
A. Monthly Report.
No comment or discussion.

B. Other.
Diversity training on hold — still working to find dates and time — mandatory for staff that have not had it yet. We will

then open it up to board/commission members.

M. Eremita: Thinks all town vehicles should be banned from exiting Notch Road onto Routes 6 and 44. Too
dangerous. PUT ON FEBRUARY AGENDA.

10. Adjournment.
P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 9:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy McCavanagh

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any corrections hereto.



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING - A/P
TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2023 - 9:30 A.M.
MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a special meeting on Tuesday, January 17" with First Selectman
Pam Sawyer presiding. Also, in attendance were selectman: Robert Morra, Mike Eremita, Adam
Teller, Administrative Officer Jim Rupert, Highway Supervisor Lance Dimock, Town Operations
Manager John Butrymovich and Kathy McCavanagh.

Missing: Selectman Robert DePietro
1. Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.

2. Consider and Act on A/P Report.
Motion: | move the Board of Selectmen approve the A/P report as presented.

By: R. Morra 2nd: A.Teller
Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None
Passes unanimously.

3. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers.
None.

4. Consider and Act on Approval for Program Coordinator/Admin Asst. for Senior Center.
Motion: | move the Board of Selectmen approve the A/P report as presented.

By: R. Morra 2nd: M. Eremita
Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, M. Eremita, A. Teller, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None
Passes unanimously

5. Adjournment.
Meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.



Respectfully Submitted,

Kathy McCavanagh

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.

SO



'S
(v

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BUDGET WORKSHOP #1
TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2023 - 9:45 A.M.
MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a Budget Workshop on Tuesday, January 17t with First Selectman
Pam Sawyer presiding. Also, in attendance were selectman: Robert Morra, Mike Eremita, Adam
Teller, Administrative Officer Jim Rupert, Highway Supervisor Lance Dimock, Town Operations

Manager John Butrymovich and Kathy McCavanagh.

Missing: Selectman Robert DePietro

1. Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called me the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

2. Budgets:
e Town Building Operations

J. Butrymovich presented his budget.

e Highway
L. Dimock presented his budget.

3. Adjourn.
P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 10:27 a.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kathy McCavanagh

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.



BOLTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BUDGET WORKSHOP SPECIAL MEETING
5:30 PM, TUESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2023
BOLTON TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER ROAD
In-Person and Virtual (Hybrid Format)

MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Members Present: First Selectman Pamela Sawyer (arrived in-person at 5:51 p.m.),
Deputy First Selectman Robert Morra (arrived in-person at 5:51 p.m.), Adam Teller {(via Zoom), Robert
DePietro (via Zoom), Michael Eremita (via Zoom)

Staff Present: Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert (in-person), Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald
(via Zoom), Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins (via Zoom), Tax Collector Lori Bushnell (in-person)

Bentley Memorial Library Board of Directors Present (via Zoom): Library Director Elizabeth Thornton,
Bentley Memorial Library Board of Directors Chair Rebecca Holliman, Claire Fazzina, Polly Silva, and Dot Neil

Fire Department & Fire Commission Members Present: Fire Chief Bruce Dixon (arrived 5:57 p.m. via Zoom),
Fire Commission Chairman John Morianos (arrived 5:57 p.m. in-person), Jason Vincent, Captain Perriera
(arrived 5:58 p.m. via Zoom), Fire Captain Matthew Perriera (arrived via Zoom at 5:58 P.M.), Fire Lieutenant
Bryan Goulet (arrived via Zoom at 5:58 p.m.) Fire Lieutenant James DeMorro (arrived via Zoom at 6:03

p.m.), Fire Lieutenant Laura Goulet (arrived via Zoom at 5:58 p.m.)

1. Call to Order: J. Rupert called the meeting to order at 5:37 p.m.

2. Budgets:
2.1 Tax Department:

Tax Collector Lori Bushnell presented the FY2024 Tax Department budget, explaining the
proposed increases in the Professional Educational Training, Advertising, Printing and Binding,

and Dues and Fees line items.

Per request by R. DePietro, L. Bushnell will make a change to the budget sheet to assign the
projected costs in some line items to the Tax Collector Assistant, not a particular individual.

2.2 Library:

Library Director Elizabeth Thornton presented the Library FY2024 budget, noting the proposed
additional amounts in the following line items:

e Payroll —This line item is a combined line item for the two part-time employees
(contractual) as well as the full-time. E. Thornton explained she does not know the
specifics of the contractual amount for the part-time employees and made her best guess

when developing the budget.

e Library materials — E. Thornton said the additional amount is for an increase in usage of
downloadable materials for the patrons including downloading audio books, e-books, music,
movies and streaming a variety of things and also figures in the cost-of-living for the print

Bolton BOS 1/24/23 Budget Workshop #2 Special Meeting Minutes Page1of2



Na'

material. She noted there has also been an increase in the number of print materials
checked out as well.

e Equipment— E. Thornton noted the library has been down three computers for several
years, taken out because they were not working. The proposed increase would be for
replacing two computers, replacing a broken laptop, and to add shelving in the children’s

room.

J. Rupert noted that computers do not get replaced through individual department
budgets, but through the Administration budget. He said the Town has developed a
technology plan that helps for replacements. He will work with L. Thornton to help the
library get caught up with the technology plan and said the proposed cost earmarked for
the computer replacements should be removed from the library equipment budget line

item.

Per request of the selectmen, L. Thornton said she will the board with a circulation report
breakdown by the categories of adults, young adults and children.

2.3 Fire Commission:

Members of the Volunteer Fire Department and Fire Commission presented the proposed
FY2024 Fire Commission budget, speaking to the increased costs in the line items of
Communications, Equipment, and Fire Security. Members described the benefits of procuring
different types of equipment that would provide additional safety measures to firefighters.

Fire Commission Chairman John Morianos explained the fees for dispatch (TN 911 Center) and
services from the Tolland County Mutual Aid Service have increased. He said the Fire
Commission has no control over these increases.

Discussion followed on staffing issues. M. Eremita suggested the town consider adding paid
staff during daytime hours to take over some of the roles of the volunteers. He said the town

could fund the paid staff through applying for a Safer Grant.

Chief Dixon requested the issues of staffing (additional Fire Department manpower) be added to
the next BOS agenda.

P. Sawyer thanked the department members for what they do every day on behalf of the BOS
and the townspeople who rely on the fire department being there for peace of mind.

3. Adjournment: P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 6:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald

Linda #. MeDonald

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections

hereto.

Bolton BOS 1/24/23 Budget Workshop #2 Special Meeting Minutes Page2 of 2



BOLTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING
7:00 PM, TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023
BOLTON TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER ROAD
In-Person and Virtual (Hybrid Format)

MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Members Present: First Selectman Pamela Sawyer (in-person), Deputy First Selectman
Robert Morra (in-person), Adam Teller (in-person), Robert DePietro (via Zoom), Michael Eremita (via Zoom)

Staff Present: Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert (in-person), Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald
(via Zoom), Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins (via Zoom), Town Clerk Elizabeth Waters (via Zoom), Director of

Senior and Social Services Carrie Concatelli (via Zoom)

1. Call to Order: P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Consider and Act Upon A/P Report:

R. Morra MOVED to ACCEPT the A/P report as presented. M. Eremita SECONDED. MOTION
CARRIED 5:0:0.

3. Consider and Act Upon Budget Transfers:
M. Eremita MOVED to APPROVE the budget transfers report as presented. A. Teller SECONDED.

J. Rupert explained there will be more transfers from within the Assessor’s budget because
some of the needs of a full-time Assessor were not figured into last year’s budget. He explained
the shared services agreement with the Town of Willington is that Bolton will pay all bills
associated with the position and will be reimbursed for half by Willington. He said some money
may have to be transferred from other budgets as well.

MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

4. Adjournment: P. Sawyer recessed the meeting at 7:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald
Linda #, MeDonald

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections

hereto.

Bolton BOS 1/31/23 Special Meeting Minutes Pagelof1



BOLTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BUDGET WORKSHOP SPECIAL MEETING
7:15 PM, TUESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2023
BOLTON TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER ROAD
In-Person and Virtual (Hybrid Format)

MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Members Present: First Selectman Pamela Sawyer (in-person), Deputy First Selectman
Robert Morra (in-person), Adam Teller (in-person), Robert DePietro (via Zoom), Michael Eremita (via Zoom)

Staff Present: Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert (in-person), Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald
(via Zoom), Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins (via Zoom),Town Clerk Elizabeth Waters (via Zoom), Director of

Senior and Social Services Carrie Concatelli (via Zoom), Assessor Kara Fishman (in-person)

Others Present: Rodney Fournier (via Zoom)

1. Call to Order: P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.
2. Budgets
2.a Senior and Social Services/Public Health Department:

Director of Senior and Social Services Carrie Concatelli presented the proposed FY2024 budget
and explained the proposed increases in the Repairs and Maintenance, Payroll, and Supplies line

items.

A. Teller requested to see more narrative in these budget workshops because when the budget
goes out to referendum, the board would like to be able to explain to the residents the reasons
for increases and provide background for year-to-year fluctuations in line-item costs.

P. Sawyer requested C. Concatelli provide the board with figures on increased usage of the
senior center services.

C. Concatelli explained the Other Payments line-item has been historically used to fund all social
services. She said there is a donation-based resident assistance fund which was a drop package
last year that did go forward so this year all of social services has been funded totally donation-
based. As this has been a high energy cost season, she did put the money in as a restored
amount but it is still listed as a drop package.

M. Eremita noted it would be a big help for the board to have an explanatory paragraph for each
line item in all budgets. This would aid the board in their pre-meeting review of the budget

documents.

C. Concatelli said she is proposing a reduction or elimination of the annual contract with UR
Community Cares in the Professional/Technical Services line-item up to $2,000 as usage of the
program continues to be minimal. She noted people continue to express a need for assistance
in their homes, but there has not been a lot of interest working with volunteers through the
digital platform connecting community members with volunteers.

Bolton BOS 1/31/23 Budget Workshop #3 Special Meeting Minutes Pagelof3



2.b

&

Town Clerk:

Town Clerk Elizabeth Waters explained the proposed increase in the Payroll line-item is due to
raises slated per the union. The proposed increase in the Other Contracts line-item is due to an
increase in fees for Cott Systems (land record software) and BAS (dog licensing software).

Assessor:

Assessor Kara Fishman explained the proposed increase in the Payroll line-item is to cover the
two positions in the office and pay for the three Board of Assessment Appeals members. One
office position is a is a shared position with the Town of Willington, which the Town of Bolton
will be partially reimbursed for. K. Fishman explained reasons for proposed increases in the
Other Professional Educational Training, Advertising, Office Operating Expenses, and Dues and

Fees line-items.

R. Morra asked that the budget worksheets show what the amount reimbursed for any shared
services cost. J. Collins will make additional columns on the budget sheet to note a shared
service cost and reimbursement.

CAPA Budget presented to the BOS:

e Town Capital Improvement Plan: J. Rupert explained the CAPA Committee believes
everything in the CAPA budget really is a need for the Town or the Board of Education.
He said a lot was cut from the budget that was asked for and represents the
committee’s best effort of balancing fiscal responsibility with the needs of the town.
Discussion and questions followed.

R. Morra commented on the proposed funding for Grant Matches and said the town
needs a plan to apply for matching grants in order to give the town flexibility when grant
opportunities are presented.

Discussion followed on the bonding for the Fire Suppression Water Supply line-item. J.
Collins reported the cost of the last cistern was $156,000. J. Rupert said the town has
identified thirteen locations for installation of cisterns. He said the Fire Chief and Fire
Marshal have asked to put priorities on the pond on Route 6 and other end of Loomis
Road. J. Rupert said there was a movement in the past to repeal the zoning regulation
that required developers to put in cisterns. There was a change made put the
regulation was not repealed. At that time, the BOS committed not to require that until
all thirteen identified locations had cisterns installed.

P. Sawyer said she will put further discussion on a future board meeting outside the
budget process.

Regarding the line-item for the Heritage Farm Restoration & Code Compliance, A. Teller
said there is a conceptual plan for the farm , but he thought the specific consensus of
the board was that the town was not committed to funding the restoration, and it was
incumbent on people who want to bring that plan into fruition to raise the funds. He

Bolton BOS 1/31/23 Budget Workshop #3 Special Meeting Minutes Page20of3



said he is not opposed to the plan, but that it is a luxury and the believes the board
should be very transparent about its priorities.

e Board of Education Capital Improvement Plan: J. Rupert commented there are nota lot
of asks in the upcoming fiscal year. He pointed out a reduction in the cost for the Center
School Fire Alarm System Upgrade line-item and the necessity of beginning to consider
replacement of some of the equipment at the High School in the line-items for the

geothermal pumps #1 and #2.

e Bonding: J. Collins said this is not a complete bonding package and 2026-2027 has been
the recommendation of when to put the package out. J. Rupert said the town is going
to have to find funding for the fire truck delivery anticipated for August. The Town will
meet with the financial advisor in March and will return to the board with some ideas

after that meeting.
No action was taken on the CAPA budget.

4, Consider and Act on Resolution for Neglected Cemeteries:

J. Rupert said the grant is for a maximum of $5,000 and there are no matching funds. The Town
has to have the application in by February 6, 2023 if the town decides to apply for the grant.
One of the requirements for the grant application is that the town has a resolution to have the

application in by February 6, 2023 if the town decides to apply for the grant. Part of the
application is a resolution. P. Sawyer said the grant would be used for cleaning the stones, start

the process of computerizing the mapping of the cemeteries, work on stone walls, and other
items.

A. Teller MOVED that the Bolton Board of Selectmen authorize First Selectman Pamela Sawyer
to enter into and execute all agreements, contracts and documents necessary to obtain the
Neglected Cemeteries Grant if the Town is awarded such a grant. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION

CARRIED 5:0:0.
5. Adjournment: P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 8:47 p.m.
Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald

Linda #. MeDonald

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections

hereto.

Bolton BOS 1/31/23 Budget Workshop #3 Special Meeting Minutes Page3 of 3

DE



uoxiq olulag 13 Souald Apues :Ag
"ulejdxa aseajd A10833e3 e Ul (-/+) @8ueyy Auy

0 0€€‘89 €19°99 8T0°6€ jejoL

S0¢€ Sve S6T $994 1 senq 00T8S
0og‘ot 00€'0T €899 sasuadx3 uonesado 10 0¢19s

008 008 (0]44 uisiianpy 00vSS
00S‘T 00S‘T SL9 Sesuo) 1BY10 0zses
008‘c ov6‘e 08L‘T ulutel] jeuoneanpy |euOIssajo.d 00zes
ST9'TS 87861 S9v'6¢ lloJAed 0T9TS

v20z-€ecoe v20¢2-€20¢ €¢0e-zeoe €202-T20¢
uawi3dgjas Aq 1oy Jead siyy sainyipuadxy Aio3Sazey S3po) Sujunoday
pasodoug 1sonbay Jo} ‘douddy |en3ay
SNOILD313 L6T¥ 2p0)
LT "ON SNOILD313

dOHSYHYOM 139and No1109




ADD DECISION PACKAGE TOWN OF BOLTON, CT
#1 being the most important to fund
Department: Registrars of Voters/Election Subject:2022-2023 Budget

Explain proposed addition here (proarams or services added and their effect on hours efc.):

Explain why this particular ected:
A —_—

Budget Category Addition Staffing Impact Comments
Amount
Minimum Wage
Payroll $1,797 Positive Increase - 3% Payroll
Increase
Better educated Mandatory Spring & Fall
Professional/ $860 management Conferences; Deputy
Technical Services Registrar & Moderator
Training
Repairs &
Maintenance
Supplies
Office Operating
Expenses
Other Supplies
Equipment
Deputy Registrar to be
Other (specify line | $60 Positive added
item)
Dues
Total $2,717




siijauag aako|dw3 1504 J9Yi0-93dO

$S320Y 13)4eAl eddiuny Ajjediuoala|3-yINING

UORBIIOSSY SJ3214J0 [edUEBUL] JUBWUIIN0D-YO4D

$9Np V049 1) pue yO49 |euoijep - saa4 3 sang

93d0 404 Apnis [euenyoy pue YNNG yum 193p 8ul|yy JOSIAPY |eIdUBULS - SIINIDS yoa| /jeuoissajoid
$3JU343ju0) VO4D € 03 T - Sululel] uoiesnpy [euUOISS 34044

$95B3I0Ul %ST°C @3A0|dwa uojun-uou T ‘%G6/°7 soaAojdwa uojun z-saakojdwa swny IIN} € - |JoJAed

sul]jo) ir :Ag

‘ure|dxa asea|d Alo8ajed e uj (-/+) @8ueys Auy

0 80€‘0ve MWS'LEC 68t'see sjelol

0Lt 0L¢ 09T $394 R senQ 0018S

00S°T 00ST 196°T sainyipuadxy SunesadQ 23140 0219s

00LC 00£C ove't SDIAIBS YI3] /[euoissajoud 00€es

00s 0 0€e Suiures) Jeuollednpy jeuoissajold 00zes

8€g’see 9/0€€T 868°0T¢ lloJAed 0T91S

v20¢-€202 ¥20¢-€20¢ €¢0¢-220e ¢20¢-120¢
uswidajas Aq Jo} Jead siyy sain)ipuadxy AioSazen S9po) Suiunoloy
pasodoug isenbay Joy douddy enloy
LNINLYVYdIA IDNYNI LTITY ?po)
€ "ON ININLYVYdIA IDNVNIS dOHS)YOM 139ang NOL109




0 08E'LTL 06279V v8S‘T6Y jeioiqns

0 (80€°6T) (9Tv'v9) spun4 ende) ised paledojjesy
009‘TC 0 0 dwnd [ewsayl03d SH| 00000 ZSLSZ 000000 TO6Y 670" 096¢
000°SS 0 0 Wwa3sAs ssauppy dljqnd SH 00000°TSZSZ'000000 TO6Y 60°0962
000°0t 0 0 apes3dn walsAs wuely 3414 $O9|  00000'6£52°000000 TO6Y 670°096C
000°00T 0 0 Ydle\ juein| 00000°'8¥7£SZ°000000 TO6Y 60°096C
000'sL 0 0 Apmis Aujoey apim umoL| 00000°LY£SZ°000000 TO6Y 6¥0'096
000°st 00009 0 4931S PPIS| 00000°917/£SZ°000000° 1061 6%70°096C
08Lty 860°L9 0 S0 1BINPOAI| 00000 ¥7£SZ°000000 TO6Y 670°096C
000'SOT 000°0ST 0 a3eJen [00ydS Y3IH| 00000 E¥£SZ 000000 T06V 6¥0°096C
0 0 000°'S€ uojsuedx3 "wwo) aiid| 00000 TS 000000 TO6Y 670°096¢
0 0 000v¢ $19]|043U0] JVAH SH| 00000°8€£SZ°000000°TO6Y'6¥0°096C
0 0 000ve 3uny3i 1@ [ensiA suowwo) SH|  00000°ZELSZ' 000000 TO6V 6¥0°096¢
0 00S‘ve 000°0€T Juawade|day Jooq "1x3 |00Y3S 9| 00000°'9ELSZ 000000 TO6Y 6¥0°096€
000°0€ 000°0€ 000°0€ PI3ld 192008 YJed ¥OLJI3H| 00000°SELST 000000 TO6Y 6¥0°096C
000°TT 000°9¢ 000°st uolnjeAssy adIYQO 5,40ssassyY| 00000 7€LSZ'000000°TO6Y 670°096¢C
000‘ST 0 000°s¢ "dwo) 9po) g uoileI03saY 4HE| 00000°6Z2SZ°000000°Z06% 6+0° 0962
000°€€ 0 0 1USWssassy JYAH 309| 00000°87£SZ'000000° 2061 6¥0°096T
000st 0 JWYN uoiiijowaq| 00000°92LST'000000°2S6¥'6¥0°096C
000‘T€E 000°TE 000°TE aJniseJju| sen [einieN| 00000 €ZLSZ 000000 TO6Y 6%0° 0962
0000S 000°0S 000°0S uoissaddns Js1eM|  00000°9TZSZ 000000 TO6Y' 6¥0°096¢
00002 000°0¢ 00002 uloeinsay peoy| 00000°#T/SZ°000000 TO6Y 6¥0° 0962
000°€9 0 000°ZTT (s0g) syuawaoelday apIyaA| 00000°90/52°000000°T06Y 6¥0°0967
0 0 000°0S (S0g) Juswade|day Juawdinb3| 00000 70£S52°000000 TO6V 6V0°096C

¥20¢-€20¢ ¥¢02-€20¢ €¢0¢Z-220¢ €¢0¢-120¢
usawd9|as Aq Joy JeaA sy} saanlipuadxy Aio8a3en Sapo) 3uiunodny
pasodoad 1sonbay d0j ‘doaddy |enyy
INAYASIY TVLIdYD T06Y 2p0)
SS ‘ON JNAYISIY TVLIdYD

dOHSHHYOM 135andg NO1109




uadny wir :Ag

:(s)aunyeusis

‘ulejdxa asea|d A108a1e0 e U| (-/+) 98uRY) AUy

0 0 000°'sZ 0 lejol
0 0 000°€ET 0 “AOuUBY Wooy dduaJtsjuo) AJeiqri| 0000079025 000000° 061 6¥0°SO0T
0 0 000CT 0 juswade|day mopuim SIg 00000°207£5°000000°ZS6¥°670°S00T
¥202Z-€202 ¥20¢Z-€20¢ €¢0¢-220¢ ¢20¢-T202
usawdses Aq 10} Jeah siyy sainjipuadxy Aio8a3e) sapo) Sunnunolay
pasodoug iIsanbay 104 ‘doaddy |enjay
paupneun
ININIAOUdINI VLIV TO6t ©p0)
9S "ON

INIWINOYdINI TV.LIdYD

dOHSYYOM 135and NO1109




Hadny wir :Ag

:(s)aanieusis

‘ute|dxa asea|d As0891ed e ul (-/+) a8uey) Auy

0 000°SL 000'sL 0 je3ol
000°sZL 000'SL 0 sainipuadx3 330N 1 puod| 00000°0EESS 000000 6681 870 SOOT
v20¢Z-€20C ¥Z0Z-€20¢ €¢02-7202 €¢0¢-120¢
uswiajes Aq 10} JeaA siy3 sainlipuadxy Aio8azen S9po) 3ununoiay
pasodougd isenbay Joj ‘dosddy |enldy
palipneun
S3YNLIANIdX3 ILON 8 ANOg T06Y °p0D
6S ‘ON S3¥NLIANIdX3 ILON 8 ANO9g

dOHS)YOM 139and NoL109




suljjod [iir :Ag

:(s)sanieusis

"ule]dxa aseajd Aio3a1ed e ul (-/+) a8uey) Auy

0 SS9'6€6 €T9'T98 09T'STY jelol

0 0 0 Il pUOg ZSt€ pung 01 1nQ J8jsueld] | 0T000 ETERS 000000 TO8Y 8770°SO0T

(St€‘sST) (£8g‘€12) (0v8'68¢) | puog ZS€ pung 011nQ Jajsuel]| 0T000 ZTESS 000000 TOSY 870" SO0T

000‘0LT 000°0LT 000°S9T useg/yonagali4/syaafold jeude) sog 00000 ¥TE€85°000000°TO8Y'870°'SO0T

0000€Z 000'sTC 000°02t papunjay/Ij puog [00y2S y3iH uoljog 00000°€TEBS000000°TO8Y'870°SO0T

000'Sstt 000°0EY 0000zt papunyay/| puog |jooyss y3iH uoljog 00000°¢TE8S°000000°TO8Y'870°SO0T

0000SZ 000°0S¢ 0 S910N WwJa] Joys Suipueising 00000°0TE€8S°000000° TO8Y 870" SO0T

v20Z-£20¢ ¥202-£20¢2 €202-220¢ 2202-1202
uswdajas Aq 10} JeadA siyy saanjipuadxy Aio0Saze) s9po) Suiunoday
pasodoud 1sanbay 104 ‘doaddy jenjoy
SANOS4 40 NOILdW3a3y T08Y °po)
29 "ON SANO4 10 NOILdNIa3y

dOHS)YOM 139ang NOL109d




sujjod [iir :Ag

"utejdxa ases|d Aio8a3ed e ui (-/+) aSuey) Auy

:(s)aanieusis

0 €TS'TCC 8€Z'vbe 802ve lejol

008‘ce 006‘8C 006°8¢ useg/sona]aai4/s103loud [euded sHg 00000°%72€85°000000°TO8Y" 870°SO0T
€8€y €88°9Y €88°9Y papunjai/ul-|| puog |ooyds ySiH uoljog 00000"€Z€8S°000000°TO8Y 8770 SO0T
00€‘SST STv'89T STY'89T papunya./jul-| puog jooyds ysiH uoljoda| 00000 ZZESS 000000 TO8Y 870 SOOT

0}3 (0] 0 15949]1U] 310N Wi ]-1oys SuipueisinQ 00000°0TE8S°000000°TO8Y 8170°S00T

v20¢-€20¢ ¥20z-€20¢ €20¢-2e0e €¢0¢-1202
uawd9las Aq Joy Jeal siyy sainjipuadxy AioSazen Sapo) Suniunodny
pasodoud 1senbay Joj -douaddy |enjoy
193d Y31 ONOT - 1SIHILNI €081 ?po)
L9 'ON 1930 INY3L DNOT - LSTYILNI dOHSIYOM 135ang NOL109




(S2L28)«

9seasu! LTESSS e sl adueyd Ajjenioy,,

00°892°€S0‘6 S | 00°0EE‘vTL E S | 00°S£Z‘9€6 S | 00°€99‘26E°S S jejol
00°€84°29C S| 00€8.29¢ S r41rd
00°€8/°698 S | 00°€80°€LT S 00°00£96S S TEO0C
00°€86CL8 S | 00°€8TELL S 00°00£°66S S 0€0¢
00°€8T‘S/S8 S | 00°€8€‘sLE S 00°006T09 S 6¢0¢
00°€8ST/8 S | 00°€8s‘sLE S 00°002‘86S S 8¢0¢
00°€EE9'8Y0'T S | 00'E8T'ELT S | 00°0S2VLT S | 00°00T°T09 S L¢e0t
00'TLVTSO'T S | 00°€E80°€/T S | 00°SLV'TST S | 00°€16°96S S 9¢20¢
00'850°090‘T S | 00°€8/°C/T S | 00°0S8°L8T S | 00°'SZ¥‘66S S S¢0¢
00°€E8Y'990‘T S | 00°€8€‘C/T S | 0000861 S | 00°00£‘009 S | L4074
00'802°690‘T $ | 00°€88'T/T S | 00°006'86T S | 00°'SZ¥‘86S S €¢0¢
[0l | Bulpunjay Tzoz | Iduenss| 10z 3uipunyay /102

Ad




uadny wir :Ag

:(s)aan1eusis

‘uie|dxa ases|d A108a1e0 e Ul (-/+) 28uey) Auy

0 000061 000SST 000‘08T elol
000°06T 000'S8T 00008T 1930 VOdM |euoi3ay 8xe7 uolod| 00000°05Z8S 000000 €08 870°S00T
¥20¢-€20¢2 vc0e-€coc €¢0¢-¢eoc €¢0c-Teoe
usawav|as Aq d0} Jeah siy3 sainjipuadx3 Ao3a1e) S9po) Sununoddy
pasodo.d 1sanbay Joj ‘doiddy leny
1qa2a vddmyig 668 8p0)
89 'ON 193d Yodmuig dOHSYYOM 1395dng NOL109




00°000°T

[e30L

00°0ST BYy10
Aepn sueiayop Joy obeubis 00°00% obeubig
suela1aA Jouoy 03 sway 9jqissod .
pue ‘suoljjepay 1o} Buisiespuny Joy sbuijiely 00"0s¢ Sbegsod
Atejes-NON
Joddns aApensjuiupe ]
4inbau jeyy sbupssw jepads 10J si sy 00°00¢ Hoddns ujwpy
AAYIVS
pa3ssnbay feyo SIUDUUILUOS) | po3sonbay Junouuy Eﬁm DU

€T0T AInf s A4

€207 Arenuef ‘PeRIWqNS-UCIjOog JO UMO |
Jospng uoissjuuuio) s ueiagap




$343]2 pJeoq pue seaAojdwa awiy [N} € ‘UBWIIBISS ISJi4 ‘AlndaQ ‘UBWIII|aS § - [|oJARy

:(s)aunyeusis
Hadny wir :Ag
‘ule|dxa asea|d Aio8a1ed e Ul (-/+) 98uey) Auy

_
0 005°00L 95¢'80L 158289 |elol

000°LT 000°LT vYTeT $994 13 sanQ 00T8S

0009 0 VA TAVA S94N3IxXi4 7@ aunyuang 0€ELS

0 0 €8Y'T S[31Yyan ozeLs

000°ST 000°SZ 8TE'eT juawdinby 00€LS

00S°'S 000°‘s G/9°9 saljddns Jay10 0679s

000°0T 000°0T 979°C sasuadx3 BuniesadQ 92140 0zZ19S

0002 000°6 66L°T 3uisnuanpy 00%SS

000°LVT 000'SZT 186°S0T S93IAISS [edIUYda] Jayl0 0zses

000°Z¥T 000002 0vL'89T S3JIAISS Y23/ [euoissajo.d 00ges

000'ST 000'ST €€9'T 3ululel] |euoednp3 |EUOISSD401d 00tces

000°€w 000'Sst 8YTLT SERIVSEINTFEY] 0Z0€S

000'8LT 9S7°'LST LSY'TTT lloJAed 0T9T1S

v20z-€20¢ v20Z-€20¢ €20¢-¢c0e ¢eoe-Teoe
uawid9as Aq Joy Jead siyy sainjipuadxy Aio3a3e) $apo) Sujunodny
pasodoud 1sonbay 1o} -doiddy |enyoy
NOILVHLSININGY LOTY @p0)

T 'ON NOILVHLSININGY dOHSXHYOM 135aNg NOL109




Hadny wir :Ag

"utejdxa asea|d A108a3e3 e U (-/+) @8ueyr Auy

ZE'I89'T6 0 8S5C6€ €99°2vE 88t 'v9¢ lelol

0s9 0ss Sty $994 1@ sanQg 00189
008 008 14747 Sadniipuadx3 SunesadQ 2310 0¢195
002t 00Z'T 0 saljddng 0T09S
000°/ST EV6'VIT T9SLET 92IMI3S |BDIUYI3 | /|euoiSsa)0.d 0/0} 33
00T 00T 06 Sujuresy |[BUOIIBINP] |eUOISS340.4 0ozes
00S‘T 0 TE6TT l19JAed Jay10 0291S
80€'8TT 090‘zze 60T'€TT [10JAeqd 01919

€20CAd ¥Z02Z-€202 ¥202-€202 €20¢-zeoe €202-T20¢

ul paAIadal uawda|as Aq Jo} Jeah siyy saJnlipuadxy Aio8a3e)y $8po) Sununoday
anuanay pasodoug 1senbay 10} ‘douddy lenyoy
321138 paseys 3sN ANV1 aNv 5NIaling TSIV apo)
0T 'ON SN ANV1 ANV ODNIgTing

dOHS)Y¥OM 135ang NoL10g




Allen1oe uo paseq si Jaine 22ueINSU|

23e13102 saahojdwa Aue s saBueyp ale auay) aseau I3y ursisiyL -Ajiwey Jo sapjoyadeld auo yum %z T sawry [enye - |eruag
33e13102 saako|dws Aue ul saBueyd aue asayy aseou I3y ursisiyL “Ajiwey Jo sapjoyadeid auo yum %zt sawiy enyoe - [e2IpaN

UMOIg pue umoig 13 “ulwpy Aued paiy) vsH - saa4 uiupy dduesnsuj

0 00T‘TOT‘T 97S‘9€0'T v92°0LL lelop
008C 00T‘Z 008°C JaAIB M\ 3dueInSU| ove6zs
000C 059V 986 juswasinquiay/puadnis aSeappy 0T62S
008‘TE 6T0‘SE ¥29°st (umo]) [ejuag 0S82S
000929 ¥68'9/S €29°8TY (umo]) jedipapy 0082S
00009 00009 766 71 uonesuadwo) siaxiom 00LtS
000°s¢ 000°s2 8tz uonesuadwo) juswAiojdwaun 0092S
000°z€ 00082 000v2 welgo.d uonualay 4a3ySiy auiq 00) 44
000STT 000°0TT 705'S8 (umo]) uoisuaqg 00€TS
000°C6T €ETT'I8T LIT'SST (umo]) saxe] |joiheq 0ozes
005 0S.C 8L0C (umo]) @aueinsuj oy 00TCS
000ZT 000°TT 76201 $934 uonessiuWpY sduensu| 0TO0ZS
v2oz-s20z vz0z-c20z €202-220¢ T202-120¢
uawida|as Aq 1o} Jeah sy sadnjipuadxy Ai0Sazer $3p0) 3uiluNolIYy
pasodoud isenbay Jo} ‘doaddy |enldy
SIJIAY3S TINNOSYHI TvTy 9po)
L "ON S9JIAISS [aUUOosIad

dOHSYYOM L35ang NoL10g




Uadny wir :Ag
"utejdxa aseajd AioZa1ed e ut (-/+) a8ueys Auy

0 00E'TTY 0S0‘TEE €€S‘6SE |elol
00S 0S¢ 0 saljddns 22130 0219s
008 008 8YT sa)|ddns |essuan 00T19S
000°0TH 000‘ogE S8€'6S¢E 90IAIBS paJeys 0Toss
v20z-£202 P20¢-€20¢ €20¢-220¢ €20¢-T202
usawdv|as Aq Joy Jeah siya sainjipuadxy AioSaey S9p0) 3uilunoddy
pasodougd 1senbay 40} *doiddy lenyy
NOILJ310¥d ID110d 102 @po)
6T "ON NOILI310Yd 3D110d

dOHSYYOM 135ang NOL109



uadny wir :Ag

‘urejdxa asea|d A108a1e0 e Uj (-/+) @8ueyy Auy

0 000‘TT €69VT 988‘ST sjejol
000°‘s 0S.y 6vC slddns say10 00695
0009 €v6°6 LE9'ST lloJAeq 0T9TS
veoe-€20z v20Z-£202 €¢0z-czoe ¢¢0z-Te0e
uawdaas Aq lo} Jead siyy saJinlipuadxy AioSaze) $9p0) Sununoy
pasodoug isonbay Jo} *douddy [enjoy
ININIDVYNYIA AJDN3IDYING €Ty
€2 'ON INIWIDVYNVIAN ADNIDYINT

dOHS)X¥OM 13IDang NOL10g




Hadny wir :Ag
"utejdxa ases|d A108a1ed e ui (-/+) a8uey) Auy

0 00S‘9 00T‘€ 000‘€ elol
: 0059 00T‘E 000°€ S9VIAIBS paJeys 0T0SS
v202-€20¢C 2¢0e-€20¢ €20¢-2¢e0z €202-120¢
uawdajas Aq 10} Jeal siyy sainiipuadxy AioSazer S3p0) 3ununody
pasodoug isenbay Jo} ‘douddy |len3oy
|043U0) [ewiuy ST 9po)

TZ 'ON TOYLNOD TVNINY dOHSYHYOM 139ang NOL109



Collins, Jill
“

From: Collins, Jill

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Rupert, Jim

Subject: FW: Town of Vernon - Animal Control Officer Services
FYI

From: O'Neill, Jeffrey <JOneill@vernon-ct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Collins, Jill <jcollins@boltonct.org>

Subject: Town of Vernon - Animal Control Officer Services

Hi Jill,

I wanted to reach out to let you know that the Town of Vernon will be increasing the fee for the provision of Animal
Control Officer Services for Fiscal Year 2024. As a result of general increases in all costs related to providing the service,

the fee will increase from $3,000 to $6,500.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Regards,
Jeff

Jeffrey A. O’Neill
Finance Officer | Treasurer
p. 860.870.3634 | joneill@vernon-ct.gov

Town of Vernon
14 Park Place, Vernon, CT 06066



uadny wir :Ag

"ulejdxa asea|d Auo8a3es e ul (-/+) e8ueyy Auy

0 00T‘v 00TV 9£¢ ielol
00T 00T 0 sasuadx3 Sunesadp o150 0Z19s
000z 000z 0 8uisianpy 00¥SS
0002 000 9¢2 [loJAeq 0191S
vzoz-c202 vz0z-s20e €20Z-220¢ 2202-1202.
uawdzjag Aq 10} Jead siyy sainjipuadxy [ SLERITS) $9po) 3ununoday
pasodoug isanbay 10} “douddy lenay
NOISSININOD 9NIa1INg J1gnd 86t @po)
SZ "ON

NOISSIWINOD 9NIating J1ngnd

dOHSY4OM 139ang NoL10g




uadny wir :Ag

"ujejdxa asea|d A1oSajes e ul (-/+) e8ueyy Auy

:(s)aumyeusis

0 0€Z'L6S vsv'eLs 90€‘veS leloj
000‘C 000t 068 $834 13 sanQg 00T8S
0099 00€‘s £9S°S S92IAISS paleys 0T10Ss
000'SLT 000°€9T TE0'8ET $934 Suiddi) Tevvs
0000tV 08S'86¢€ 9€/'98¢ dmjdid 19es3u0) TOTV¥S
0€9’s VLS 780°s SWIIBAQ 0€9TS
ve0e-g€e0e vZ0eZ-€20e €20¢-2¢eoe €20¢-120¢
uswigas Aq 104 JeaA siyy saan}ipuadxy Aio3a3enH $8p0) Suiunody
pasodoug isenbay 10} ‘dosddy lenldpy
SAJINYIS ISN43Y S08 8apo)
€E 'ON SAJINYIS ISN43Y

dOHSYYOM 139ang NO1109




FLVEETS =72 X €

8995 £T0TAS Ul Pled ey 05/9/°£87°TS 7Z0TAd Ui pred sasuadxe JOYINPIA J0 2iRYS UCYOg
€8'£9T7SS 34 PINOYS DOYINPIAI L0 aseYS U Og

-S S 31SYM SNOQYVZVH

40]2BJ1U0D Y3IMm 10e13u0d juauun)

-S dMdId 3sSn43y

s8ulpjing 21jqng 1oequ0)
21SBM JjIng 3 3snyay |esausn

dN-)Jid ONIddIL

00°0SSS Seusmneg/ezeanynuy/|I0
00°00£$ syue] auedouy i

4 580] 281y 00°05£$ U0I393]|0D ysnug 1 jear
00°SL9S uo1129]10) 749 *

00°00SS uoi329|j0) auiy
LEIA: 00°0006$ IINd/08TS X s|ind 05 "

¢t/1z Ay wouy sjenioe

00'0s ONITOADIY

133ua) uonds|I0) jenuapisay e suonesado
SluepusnIe OM1 Yynm Xz pue Aep pasys snid yzuows e XZ ‘SsYiuow g

(4

00°0£9°€S * TIOYAVd INIL-18Vd

€20t /zeoe
SADIAYIS ISN43Y



Collins, Jill
SEIEETEY T h

From: Rupert, Jim

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 1:04 PM
To: Collins, Jill

Cc: Butrymovich, John

Subject: trash

Jill,

Our average Municipal Solid Waste is 1617 tons. The fee for next year per ton is 108.15 or approximately $175,000.00
for next year.

Bulky waste averaged 77.21 tons last year. The fee for Bulky is 97.85 or approximately $7,555.00 for next year.
John should be able to help if you need additional information on other items like batteries, oil and tires.

In addition to these fees we have our contracts for curbside pickup with AAW and hauling from USA Hauling (I think
that’s their name).

Let me know if you need anything more to complete the trash budget. Per the request of BOS you could include the
numbers above so they know how we came up with the figures.

Jim



Collins, Jill
[ o SRS \‘

From: Butrymovich, John

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 4:54 AM
To: Rupert, Jim; Collins, Jill

Subject: FW: Midneroc

Good morning,

Here is the email | sent with Bolton’s share of MidNEROC.

John

From: Butrymovich, John

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 7:57 PM
To: Rupert, Jim <jrupert@boltonct.org>
Subject: Midneroc

Jim,
A budget was approved at the meeting tonight and Bolton's portion is $5,167.83.

John
Get Outlook for 108




